
                                                                  
 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA 

 October 24, 2018 
Vadnais Heights City Hall, Council Chambers; 800 County Road E, East, Vadnais Heights; Action items: 

 
 

I. Call to Order, Chair, Dan Jones  

II. Approval of Agenda 

III. Approval of Minutes from August 22, 2018 

IV. Visitors and Presentations 

A. Welcome Dawn 

B. Lambert Creek (Co. Ditch 14) Attorney Direction 

1. Discussion of ACSIC for Co. Ditch 14 – Stephanie / Troy Gilchrist 
2. Discussion of repair recommendations - Brian 

3. Information regarding Lambert Lake maintenance - Stephanie 

V. Operations and Administration - Reports 

A. TEC Report and Financial – October – Paul Duxbury/Stephanie  

B. Education and Outreach - Nick 

1. Fall 2018 update 

2. December Water Matters content- direction 

VI. Business 

A. Goose Lake 

1. Overview of assessments and best practices - Stephanie 

2. Vegetation Management Plan – Dawn    

3. Goose Lake subwatershed modeling and BMP – Grant agreement Res. 08-2018      

B. Storm Sewer Utility Res. 09-2018 – Parcel certification for Ramsey & Anoka Co.      

C. Birch Lake – 4th and Otter – Tyler/Stephanie 

1. Project updates 

2. MN Conservation Corp grant application – Dawn 

VII. Discussion  

VIII. Administration Communication  

XI. Adjourn 

Next regular meeting: December 12th      



The Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization 
800 East County Road E, Vadnais Heights, 55127 651-204-6070 

  Website: www.vlawmo.org; Email: office@vlawmo.org  
 

 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

August 22, 2018 
 

Attendance Present Absent 
Dan Jones, Chair City of White Bear Lake X  
Jim Lindner, Vice Chair City of Gem Lake X  
Rob Rafferty, Secretary-Treasurer City of Lino Lakes  X 
Ed Prudhon White Bear Township X  
Marty Long City of North Oaks X  
Terry Nyblom City of Vadnais Heights X  
    
Stephanie McNamara Administrator X  
Brian Corcoran Water Resources Mgr. X  
Nick Voss  Education & Outreach Cord. X  
Tyler Thompson GIS Watershed Tech. X  
Others in attendance: Nancy Stowe, Chris Otterness, Alex Schmidt (Houston Engineering, Inc.) 
I.  Call to Order  

The meeting was called to order at 7:42 pm by Chair Jones after a special public presentation on the 
CD 14 Repair Report, findings, and recommendations that began at 6:30 pm. A quorum is present 
for the meeting.  

II. Approval of Agenda 
Discussion:  
Jones stated he would like to remove consideration of item IV. A. 3 from the agenda. 
A motion was made by Jones and seconded by Lindner to approve the meeting agenda as amended. 
Vote: all aye. Motion passed.  

III. Approval of Minutes from June 27, 2018 
Nyblom stated he wished to have the June 27, 2018 minutes amended to correct and add 
discussion related to tabling approval of the 2019 budget until the CD 14 Repair Report was 
delivered. 
A motion was made by Lindner and seconded by Nyblom to approve the minutes from the June 27, 
2018 Board of Directors Meeting, as amended. Vote: all aye, Motion passed. 

IV. Visitors and Presentations 
A. Continuation of Lambert Creek (Co. Ditch 14) Engineering Report -  Houston Engineering 

1. Acceptance of VLAWMO Co. Ditch 14 Repair Report and Technical memo 
Discussion: Nyblom requested a change be made to the Report by Houston Engineering 
identifying the 4 communities that contribute drainage to the CD 14 system, namely the City 
of White Bear Lake, White Bear Township, Vadnais Heights, and Gem Lake. 
A motion was made by Nyblom and seconded by Lindner to accept the Houston 
Engineering County Ditch 14 Repair Report and Technical Memo. Vote: all aye. 
Motion passed. 
 
2. Consider public hearing on Reestablishment of Co. Ditch 14 
Discussion: It was decided that the public hearing would be held at the next Board meeting in 
October. There was discussion on who to invite or a buffer distance from the ditch for 
landowners to include in the mailings. It was decided to continue direct mailing to properties 
that directly abut the main CD 14, as done previously. 
 



VLAWMO Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – August 22, 2018 
 

2 
 

A motion was made by Nyblom and seconded by Lindner to hold a public hearing on October 
24, 2018 for the Reestablishment of Co. Ditch 14, based on the Houston Engineering Ditch 
Records Reestablishment Memo. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 
 
 
 
3. Discussion of repair recommendations 
 

V. Operations & Administration 
A. TEC Report and Financial – August 
The VLAWMO Technical Commission Report to the Board was presented by TEC Commissioner Paul 
Duxbury and the August financial report was discussed by McNamara. 
B. Calendar upcoming events 

1. BOD & TEC: Whitaker Wetlands Open House (August 30th) 
Corcoran ran through the events and visitors that are to be at the open house at the 
Whitaker Treatment Wetlands project 

  Discussion: Jones asked all Board members to please try and make the event. 
2. Volunteer: Master Water Stewards (8/28), WBT Celebration (9/8), Connect the Drops (9/29) 

Voss discussed the 3 upcoming E&O meetings and events that will take place within 
the next month. Master Water Stewards is seeking applications, VLAWMO will have a 
booth at the White Bear Township Town Fair, and the Community Blue Project, 
Connect the Drops, will begin at the end of September. 

3. Public Works: Turf maintenance best practices for water quality (September 25th) 
A 6-hour training at the Vadnais Heights Fire Station will cover best management 
practices for turf. A test will be offered at the end of the training to become MPCA 
Level 1 Certified in turf grass Maintenance. 

  Discussion: Jones asked Voss to send invitations out to member cities’ public works. 
 
VI. Business 

A. Goose Lake 
i. Stakeholder meeting (7/16) summary 
Voss discussed the results of the July 16th Goose Lake stakeholder meeting that 
went over different management and project options for the Lakes. 

ii. Alum treatment for East Goose Lake 
Direction was sought by staff from the Board at the June meeting to pursue 
Clean Water Funds grant funding and preparation for submittal of an 
application for 2019, depending upon the results of the July stakeholder 
meeting. After the stakeholders agreeing to support pursuing the grant, staff 
is asking for Board approval and action to submit the grant application for 
2019 funding and implementation of Alum treatment on East Goose Lake. 

Discussion: Jones stated he would like to see the City of WBL be asked to contribute 
at least half of match fund amount, as well as other entities for contributions, and 
asked for an informal motion on this stipulation.  
 
A motion was made by Jones and seconded by Prudhon for other partner agencies be 
asked for contributions to the East Goose Alum treatment grant fund match, if 
awarded. Vote: all aye, motion passed. 

 



VLAWMO Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – August 22, 2018 
 

3 
 

A motion was made by Prudhon and seconded by Jones to allow staff to submit an 
application for 2019 Clean Water Fund grant funding for the implementation of alum 
treatment on East Goose Lake. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 

 
iii. Goose Lake subwatershed modeling and BMP 

At the June meeting McNamara presented a proposal to use WBF grants to fund 
a subwatershed study of Goose Lakes, project design and implementation of one 
project. The grant application for this was approved in July by BWSR for the 
funding of $59,651. Staff has also received an official proposal from Barr 
Engineering for the subwatershed Hydraulic & Hydrologic modeling, design & 
engineering of 3 projects, including Oak Knoll Pond, to 60% completion, and 
implementation of 1 project. There are two recommendations: 1.) that the Board 
considers authorizing the Board Chair to sign the approved grant agreement with 
BWSR when it comes in, and 2.) the Board approves the August 3, 2018 Barr 
proposal for Subwatershed Feasibility & Implementation for a total cost of 
$53,000. 

 
A motion was made by Lindner and seconded by Prudhon to authorize the Board Chair to 
sign the approved grant agreement with BWSR for the Goose Lake Subwatershed Feasibility 
& BMP Implementation Project. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 

 
A motion was made by Long and seconded by Lindner to approve and sign the Barr 
Engineering Goose Lake Subwatershed Feasibility & Implementation proposal, with a  total 
cost not to exceed $53,000. If more funds are needed, that amount will be brought back to 
the Board for consideration. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 

 
B. Storm Sewer Utility Rates – Res. 05-2018 

Due to the passage of the 2019 Budget at the June Board meeting, the storm sewer 
utility rates are an increase of 10.48% above 2018 rates. This increase put more money 
into the Lambert Creek project implementation for possible ditch repair and 
improvement projects. Also, this number reflects a budget that is sustained by the SSU, 
not by continuing to draw down VLAWMO’s reserves.   
Staff is recommending approval of resolution 05-2018 setting the 2019 Storm Sewer 
Utility Rates. 

 
A motion was made by Lindner and seconded by Long to approve Resolution 05-2018, setting the 
2019 Storm Sewer Utility Rates. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 
C. Lino Lake Local Water Plan Consideration – Res. 06-2018 

Staff received and reviewed Lino Lake’s Local Water Management Plan (LLLWMP) for 
consistency and content with VLAWMO’s own Plan and rules. Minor comments were submitted to 
City Staff and consultants, and they have provided written agreement that the requested 
changes will be made pending further comments from Rice Creek Watershed District and 
Metropolitan Council.  



VLAWMO Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – August 22, 2018 
 

4 
 

Staff is recommending approval of the Lino Lakes Local Water Management Plan, resolution 06-
2018, conditional upon receipt of a final plan including the requested updates. 

Discussion: Jones clarified that these are just small changes technical changes, nothing 
glaring, for both LWP draft considerations. 
 
A motion was made by Lindner and seconded by Prudhon to approve the Lino Lakes Local Water 
Management Plan, resolution 06-2018, conditional upon receipt of a final plan that includes the 
requested updates. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 
D. White Bear Township Local Water Plan Consideration – Res. 07-2018 

Staff received and reviewed White Bear Township’s Surface Water Management Plan 
(WBTLSWMP) for consistency and content with VLAWMO’s own Plan and rules. VLAWMO 
staff also had minor comments were submitted to the Township’s staff and consultants, 
and they have provided written agreement that the requested changes will be made 
pending further comments from Rice Creek Watershed District and Metropolitan Council. 
Staff is recommending approval of the White Bear Township Local Surface Water Management 
Plan, resolution 07-2018, conditional upon receipt of a final plan including the requested 
updates. 

 
A motion was made by Lindner and seconded by Jones to approve the White Bear Township Local 
Surface Water Management Plan, resolution 07-2018, conditional upon receipt of a final plan that 
includes the requested updates. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 
E. Cost Share Program – Landscape Level 2 Grant Application 

Staff has received its first application this year for a Landscape Level 2 Cost Share grant. The 
grant application is for a 20,000 sq ft native plant restoration at a townhome association in 
Vadnais Heights. The Association, Windsong HOA, has chosen a reputable contractor, and will 
opt to pay for a 3 year maintenance plan, that is not covered by LL2 grant funds, to ensure 
proper establishment and long project life. The WHOA is requesting $7,770 in LL2 grant funding 
for this project; the TEC passed action to recommend the project grant application LL2 2018-01 
for approval and funding of $7,770, and staff is recommending the same.  

Discussion: Lindner asked about a maintenance period for the grant, and Thompson 
confirmed there is a 5 year maintenance period, as stipulated in the grant agreement. Long 
asked how visible the project is. Thompson responded that it is not right on a main road and 
that it is within a neighborhood. McNamara mentioned that Voss focuses on projects like 
this and spotlights them for Education & Outreach efforts beyond what is seen. 

  
A motion was made by Lindner and seconded by Prudhon to approve the Windsong Homeowner 
Association grant application LL2 2018-01 for $7,770 from Cost Share Program funds. Vote: all aye. 
Motion passed. 

 
VII. Discussion 
VIII. Administration Communication  
 McNamara mentioned the new position has been posted for two weeks and is considering extending 

the posting depending on how many more applications come in by the posting end date. 
XI. Adjourn 
A motion was made by Lindner and seconded by Jones to adjourn at 8:40 pm. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 
 
 
Minutes compiled and submitted by Tyler Thompson. 



    800 County Road E E, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
  www.vlawmo.org;   Office@vlawmo.org  

 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Stephanie McNamara, Administrator 

Date: October 2018 

Re: IV. A. New staff: Dawn Tanner 

Please help me welcome Dawn Tanner as our new Program Development Coordinator.  She comes to us 
from the University of MN where she is an adjunct professor.  She has developed and taught a water 
quality class focused at the watershed scale, and developed new fisheries, wildlife and conservation 
biology field classes.  Dawn also developed an online preparation class for the field session.  Among her 
array of skills, we are also intrigued by the possibility of more partnerships with the U of M.   

Dawn has experience in all aspects of grant work, saying she enjoys writing proposals and generating 
funds. Her strengths focus around communication, specifically partnership development with multiple 
stakeholders, technology use, proposal writing, project implementation, and grant administration.  

Ask her about some of her more global outreach and research experience sometime.   This includes a 
Climate Change Rally and Teach in at the State Capital, work on the coral reefs, the Galapagos islands 
and a large research and education project in Borneo.  

Already providing value to the watershed in many ways, Dawn has a MN Conservation Corps grant 
application for Board consideration at this meeting.  The staff is very excited to have her join us.      

 

http://www.vlawmo.org/
mailto:Office@vlawmo.org


    800 County Road E E, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
  www.vlawmo.org;   Office@vlawmo.org  

 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Stephanie McNamara, Administrator; Brian Corcoran, Water Resources Manager 

Date: October 24, 2018 

Re: IV. B. Lambert Creek (Co. Ditch 14) Attorney Direction 

1.) Discussion of ACSIC for Co. Ditch 14 (ACTION) 
Troy Gilchrist, VLAWMO attorney, will be present to discuss with the Board how to proceed with 
management of Ditch 14 & Branches under watershed law (103B) and how the As Constructed 
and Subsequently Improved Condition (ACSIC) and the rest of the technical report from Houston 
Engineering may be used. There will be an opportunity to ask questions.   It appears we can 
follow our standard process for identifying needs and capital projects.  This includes moving 
forward with dredging maintenance on Lambert creek. VLAWMO staff has also sought direction 
from oversight agencies, DNR & BWSR, on how the permitting process could differ if the Ditches 
alignments are.  Will the technical memo be sufficient to meet their permitting requirements?   
 
Staff is recommending the Board wait to decide to hold a public hearing after being informed 
by VLAWMO’s attorney and guidance from oversight agency reps. 
 
 

2.) Discussion of Repair Recommendation 
Houston Engineering explored 2 repair options: 1.) ditch cleaning (dredging) and 2.) ditch 
cleaning and upsizing Edgerton St & the Eastern Koehler Rd culverts. Option 1 would dredge 
4,300 LF of Lambert Creek from just upstream of Pennington through most of the Koehler creek 
bend area.  In some areas this would remove 1 – 2 feet of sediment. This work would decrease 
the depth, duration and extent of the nuisance flooding in the Pennington area, and has an 
estimated cost of $105,000 per engineers report.  
BOD directed staff to meet with both the engineers and a contractor on site to get a better 
estimate on the dredging costs. Staff, along with the engineers and contractor, met on site 
10/4/18.  
Site access, side-casting vs hauling out sediment and tree removal was discussed. Attached is 
the new rough estimate of dredging work for the 4300 LF of Lambert Creek after site recon with 
engineers and contractor. $123,024.02 is the estimate from the engineer. This does not include 
engineering costs, legal & admin and contingency.  
Engineering is estimated at $35,000. This would include bidding, meetings, construction 
management and inspection. 
Legal & Administration is estimated at $12,000 
15% contingency on bid would be $18,500 
Total estimated cost of $188,524. Expect 2% ($3,770) annual increase. 

http://www.vlawmo.org/
mailto:Office@vlawmo.org


    800 County Road E E, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
  www.vlawmo.org;   Office@vlawmo.org  

 
Staff is requesting that the Board develop direction on how to proceed with alternative 1, 
sediment removal from the reach of Lambert creek identified in the repair memo. 
 
 

3.) Information regarding Lambert Lake maintenance 
Staff has identified one other area of Lambert creek in need of maintenance with brief mention 
in the Houston memo, the pond in Lambert Lake.  This best management practice was installed 
in 2004-2005 with a Clean Water fund grant in partnership with the St. Paul Regional Water 
Service (SPRWS).  A pond was excavated in Lambert Lake (wetland) with sheet pile sides on the 
south and northwest.  The final side of the triangular pond on the east is earthen.  Lambert 
creek runs through this pond. The sheet pile weir on the southern (downstream) side has 
multiple small adjustable notches designed to change the channelized flow of the creek to sheet 
flow across the large wetland area. 
Objectives were several for this project.  Relieve flood along Stockdale Rd and Co. Rd. F by 
routing water away from those properties.  Increase the amount of time water spent in Lambert 
lake by pooling it in the pond and encouraging sheet flow across the wetland.  This would 
increase infiltration into the groundwater, allow nutrient settling, encourage plant uptake of 
nutrients, evaporation, and decrease the velocity and volume of water downstream of the 
system.  Buffering the flow was also intended to help with erosion issues downstream along 
some of the area identified for further maintenance.  
The pond has been working to provide these benefits.  However, it is filling up.  The original 
design was for a 5-6 foot depth.  Attached is the bottom survey of the pond showing the 
capacity is significantly reduced.  Staff is suggesting an estimate for dredging the pond be 
requested of the same contractor as provided the creek maintenance dredging for planning 
purposes.    
The other concern is the short-circuiting of the sheet flow after it leaves the pond.  Water is not 
sheet flowing through the wetland but taking a right turn and flowing west along the south side 
of the sheetpile to where it rejoins the overflow channel and continues downstream.  There is 
very tall vegetation, Phragmites, growing in this area of the wetland.  Phragmites comes in 
native and an invasive exotic variety.  The invasive version can grow to be 10 – 12 feet tall.  It 
can form a fairly solid wall of vegetation. Thanks to the connections of our new staff, we have 
scheduled a field visit to Lambert Lake with a Phagmites expert from the U of M this fall.  We 
hope to confirm what type of grass this is and see if there are management options we could 
consider.  All of this could be part of the Plan amendment. 
 
Recommendation:  
Discussion and direction from the Board to proceed on one or both maintenance efforts, 
dredging the pond and/or developing a management plan for AIS in Lambert Lake. 
 
 

http://www.vlawmo.org/
mailto:Office@vlawmo.org


6

6

5

5

4
43

3

2

12
3

2
1 5

4
3

Lambert Lake Depths

0 100 20050 Feet

Depths surveyed June 15, 2017
2018 Ramsey County Aerial

18in from top of
piling to Weir #1

on SE corner
of pond

Measurements
on south sheet piling:

31in from top of
piling to water level

on the backside
(south) of the weir

!

!

¿

¿
¹



TEC Report to the Board

October 2018

Effort 

Level

LOW 

MED

 HIGH

Oak Knoll Pond 2019

Sucker Lake 

Channel
2018

Lambert Creek - 

Ditch 14, 

branches

2018

Birch Lake 2017-19

Goose Lk 

subshed project
2018-19

Whitaker 

Wetlands
2018

Education  ongoing

Website ongoing

WAV ongoing

Cost Share ongoing

GIS ongoing

Monitoring ongoing

WCA ongoing October continuing education courses, Lawery De minimis application.

VLAWMO hosted 18 public works/maint. staff attended Turf Maintenance 

training on 9/25 with grant funding for Fortin Consulting trainers. Hosted 

AFSA to maintain VH City hall Raingarden.  Picture posts installed in North 

Oaks, Sucker channel, residents participating. 

New Adopt-a-raingarden program to accompany adopt-a-drain. A new 

content and an improved link to the VLAWMO Project Map. 

Programs supporting, SLMP work, VLAWMO GIS site update slated

Master Water Stewards are now beginning their training. Recruiting for 

2019 volunteer positions. Volunteers checking out stormdrain clean-up kit 

for neighborhood service projects. 

No more applications expected for 2018. Final closeouts for 2018 grants, 

and the LL2 2018-01 project has begun but will be completed in spring 

'19.

Completion 

Date

Programs & 

Projects

most monitoring has been completed, starting to compile data.

Part of Ditch 14 that was recommended for dredging was walked with Houston Eng. 

& Peterson construction to get a better estimate on cost of work. Records 

Reestablishment public hearing slated for Oct. BOD meeting. 

3 storm sampling events were collected and the treatment cells are being 

winterized.

Programs

Outreach ongoing

White Bear Township Days (9/8), North Oaks Aquatic Invasive Species + 

picture post presentation (10/2),  WBL School district volunteer fair 

(10/22). Two press publications on Whitaker Treatment Wetlands: WB 

Press and Pioneer Press. 

Wetland delineation, further contour shots and utilities are being surveyed 

for continued engineering on Birch Lake IESF and SS outlet project.

Comments

Projects

Application of grant funding for OKP in-lake treatment submitted by Barr 

Engineering in September. We should hear back in December if the grant 

was selected.  Preliminary design in WBF grant.

We anticipate the educational signage going in the second week of 

October. SPRWS was removing zebra mussel shells 10/3.

The Work Plan is being finalized.  Once the grant agreement is fully executed Barr 

Eng. can proceed with the first step of modeling the subwatershed. 



TEC Report to the Board

October 2018

SLMPs 2018

Budget June 2018

Administr

ation
Sept. 2018

SSU ongoing

Water 

Plan
ongoing

CD's 4M Term Series

Maturity Rate

4M Plus (1.23) Total

Term 

series NA

$303,125 $483,530

Budget 

Summary

Actual Expense 

YTD

2018 Budget 

amended

Remaining in 

Budget
% YTD

Operations $375,652 $558,090 $182,438 67%

CIP $287,542 $529,850 $242,308 54%

Total $663,194 $1,087,940 $424,746 61%

The last two Local Water Plans from North Oaks and White Bear 

Lake are remaining for approval in 2018.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY as of 10/1/2018

4M Account (1.10)

$180,405

Admin & Operation

Deep Lk aquatic and shoreline veg surveys completed by 

RSWCD, just awaiting reports. Deep Lake 2018 SLMP in 

progress, slated for winter completion.

The approved 2019 budget will be used to develop the 2019 

SSU rates for BOD approval in August.  

Open staff position has been filled - welcome Dawn Tanner.  

The new VLAWMO job structure and market survey is being 

applied to VLAWMO staff. 

Fall certification list being prepared for Board action in October.



10/1/2018 Actual 
10/1/18

Actual to Date 2018 Budget
2017 carry 
over/Grants

Remaining in 
Budget

2018 
available 

Act vs. 
Budget

BUDGET #

5.11 Storm Water Utility  $0 $423,544 $745,400 $0 $321,856 $745,400 57%
5.12 Service Fees $0 $310 $500 $0 $190 $500 62%
5.13 Interest $754 $4,552 $500 $0 ($4,052) $500 910%

5.14 Misc. income - WCA a   $0 $2,529 $5,000 $0 $2,471 $5,000 51%
5.15 Other Income Grants $0 $187,428 $20,000 $0 ($167,428) $0
5.16 Transfer from reserv $0 $0 $0 $316,540 $0 $316,540

TOTAL $754 $618,363 $771,400 $316,540 $153,037 $1,067,940 80%

3.1
3.110 Office - rent, copies,   $1,990 $17,403 $23,700 $0 $6,297 $23,700 73%
3.120 Information Systems $995 $13,862 $21,500 $2,500 $10,138 $24,000 58%
3.130 Insurance $0 $5,251 $5,200 $500 $449 $5,700 92%
3.141 Consulting - Audit $0 $6,265 $6,400 $0 $135 $6,400 98%

3.142 Consulting - Bookkee ($70) ($70) $2,000 $0 $2,070 $2,000 -4% *
3.143 Consulting - Legal $0 $259 $3,000 $3,890 $6,631 $6,890 4%
3.150 Storm Sewer Utility $4,080 $10,274 $13,500 $3,000 $6,226 $16,500 62%
3.160 Training (staff/board $1,113 $2,243 $4,000 $500 $2,257 $4,500 50%
3.170 Misc. & mileage $302 $3,091 $5,200 $4,000 $6,109 $9,200 34%
3.191 Administration - staff $19,138 $235,748 $314,000 $4,000 $82,252 $318,000 74%
3.192 Employer Liability $4,630 $60,862 $83,000 $0 $22,138 $83,000 73%

3.2 Monitoring and Studies 
3.210 Lake and Creek lab a $1,657 $11,014 $22,500 $0 $11,486 $22,500 49%
3.220 Equipment $43 $749 $2,500 $3,500 $5,251 $6,000 12%

3.3 Education and Outreach
3.310 Public Education $16 $2,893 $7,000 $200 $4,307 $7,200 40%
3.320 Marketing $261 $2,008 $7,000 $500 $5,492 $7,500 27%

3.330 Community Blue Ed G $0 $3,800 $10,000 $5,000 $11,200 $15,000 25%

$34,154 $375,652 $530,500 $27,590 $182,438 $558,090 67%

3.4 Subwatershed Activity
3.410 Gem Lake $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

3.420 Lambert Creek $19,128 $220,409 $57,000 $106,290 ($57,119) $163,290 135%

3.425 Goose Lake $1,368 $3,669 $60,000 $57,365 $113,696 $117,365 3%

3.430 Birch Lake $0 $4,416 $22,200 $4,700 $22,484 $26,900 16%

3.440 Gilf Black Tam Wilk A  $0 $5,892 $30,000 $5,185 $29,293 $35,185 17%

3.450 Pleasant Charley Dee  $1,134 $3,132 $5,700 $3,700 $6,268 $9,400 33%

3.460 Sucker Vadnais $0 $100 $0 $65,000 $64,900 $65,000 0%

3.48 Programs
3.481 Landscape 1 $4,000 $15,362 $24,000 $4,500 $13,138 $28,500 54%

3.482 Landscape 2 $6,605 $6,605 $30,000 $0 $23,396 $30,000 22%

3.483 Project Research & f $15,637 $22,834 $5,000 $16,500 ($1,334) $21,500 106%

3.470 Facilities Maintenan $0 $3,538 $5,000 $25,710 $27,173 $30,710 12%

3.5 Regulatory
3.510 Engineer Plan review $1,586 $2,000 $0 $414 $2,000 79%

Total CIP & Program $47,871 $287,542 $240,900 $288,950 $242,308 $529,850 54%

Total of Core Operat   $82,024 $663,194 $771,400 $316,540 $424,746 $1,087,940 61%

Fund Balance 9/1/2018 10/1/2018 Restricted funds 10/1/2018

4M Account $208,568 $180,405 Mitigation Savings $29,656

4M Plus Savings $302,664 $303,120 Term Series (NA)
Total $511,231 $483,525

* this is from two credits to the credit card

INCOME 

EXPENSES
Operations & Administration

Total Core functions: Ops, Monitoring  
Capital Improvement Projects and Programs



 Page 2 of 7

Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization 12:46 PM

Profit & Loss Detail 10/03/2018
September 15 through October 12, 2018 Accrual Basis

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Split Amount Balance

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Mitigation Interest
Deposit 09/28/2018 Deposit Mitigation & Monitoring - 8355 1.46 1.46

Total Mitigation Interest 1.46 1.46

5.1 · Income

5.13 · Interest
Deposit 09/30/2018 Deposit 4M Account 296.42 296.42
Deposit 09/30/2018 Deposit 4M Plus Savings 456.13 752.55

Total 5.13 · Interest 752.55 752.55

Total 5.1 · Income 752.55 752.55

Total Income 754.01 754.01

Gross Profit 754.01 754.01

Expense

3.1 · Administrative/Operations

3.110 · Office
Copies

Check 10/12/2018 4591 City of Vadnais Heights b&w 3.57; color 9.03 Checking - 1987 12.60 12.60

Total Copies 12.60 12.60

Phone/Internet/Machine Overhead
Check 10/12/2018 4591 City of Vadnais Heights October rent Checking - 1987 200.00 200.00
Check 10/12/2018 4591 City of Vadnais Heights machine overhead Checking - 1987 70.00 270.00

Total Phone/Internet/Machine Overhead 270.00 270.00

Postage
Check 10/12/2018 4591 City of Vadnais Heights October rent Checking - 1987 12.36 12.36

Total Postage 12.36 12.36

Rent
Check 10/12/2018 4591 City of Vadnais Heights October rent Checking - 1987 1,510.00 1,510.00

Total Rent 1,510.00 1,510.00

Supplies
Credit Card Charge 09/24/2018 costco turf workshop US Bank CC 168.51 168.51

Credit Card Charge 09/25/2018 WalMart turf workshop US Bank CC 2.38 170.89
Credit Card Charge 09/25/2018 Cub turf workshop US Bank CC 13.98 184.87

Total Supplies 184.87 184.87

Total 3.110 · Office 1,989.83 1,989.83

3.120 · Information Systems
IT Support

Check 10/12/2018 4592 City Of Roseville Inv 0224876 - Sept IT Checking - 1987 942.00 942.00

Total IT Support 942.00 942.00

Software
Credit Card Charge 10/03/2018 Adobe "Creative Cloud US Bank CC 32.20 32.20

Total Software 32.20 32.20

WEB
Credit Card Charge 10/03/2018 Google*SVCAPPS_VLAWM US Bank CC 20.83 20.83

Total WEB 20.83 20.83

Total 3.120 · Information Systems 995.03 995.03

3.150 · Storm Sewer Utility
Check 10/12/2018 4594 Ehlers & Associates, Inc. Invoice 78101 Checking - 1987 4,080.00 4,080.00

Total 3.150 · Storm Sewer Utility 4,080.00 4,080.00

3.160 · Training (staff/board)
Credit Card Charge 09/26/2018 MAWD MAWD Conference Fees - Kristine US Bank CC 207.50 207.50

Credit Card Charge 09/26/2018 Breezy Point Conference Center bwsr academy-tyler US Bank CC 74.09 281.59

Credit Card Charge 09/26/2018 University of Minnesota water resource conf.-dawn US Bank CC 300.00 581.59

Check 09/28/2018 4586 BWSR BWSR Academy 2018 Checking - 1987 150.00 731.59

Check 10/03/2018 4604 BWSR BWSR Academy 2018 Checking - 1987 100.00 831.59

Credit Card Charge 10/03/2018 MAWD MAWD Conference Fees - Kristine US Bank CC 207.50 1,039.09
Credit Card Charge 10/12/2018 Breezy Point Conference Center bwsr academy-dawn US Bank CC 74.09 1,113.18

Total 3.160 · Training (staff/board) 1,113.18 1,113.18

3.170 · Misc. & mileage
Check 10/12/2018 4587 Tyler J Thompson mileage Checking - 1987 17.66 17.66

Check 10/12/2018 4588 Brian Corcoran Mileage- sept Checking - 1987 120.99 138.65

Check 10/12/2018 4596 Nicholas Voss Mileage & Parking Checking - 1987 26.78 165.43
Check 10/12/2018 4599 Stephanie McNamara Oct reimbursement Checking - 1987 136.31 301.74

Total 3.170 · Misc. & mileage 301.74 301.74

3.191 · Employee Payroll

3.1911 · Administrator

Total 3.191 · Employee Payroll 19,137.60 19,137.60

3.192 · Employer Liabilities
Admin payroll processing

Check 10/12/2018 4593 City of White Bear Lake Sept Payroll Checking - 1987 44.92 44.92

Total Admin payroll processing 44.92 44.92

Administration FICA
Check 10/12/2018 4593 City of White Bear Lake Sept Payroll Checking - 1987 1,413.51 1,413.51

Total Administration FICA 1,413.51 1,413.51

Administration PERA
Check 10/12/2018 4593 City of White Bear Lake Sept Payroll Checking - 1987 1,435.32 1,435.32

Total Administration PERA 1,435.32 1,435.32

Insurance Benefit
Check 10/12/2018 4593 City of White Bear Lake Sept Payroll Checking - 1987 1,460.92 1,460.92

Total Insurance Benefit 1,460.92 1,460.92

3.192 · Employer Liabilities - Other
Check 10/12/2018 4603 Stephanie Oliver McNamara medicare - sept Checking - 1987 134.00 134.00
Check 10/12/2018 4603 Stephanie Oliver McNamara ucare - sept Checking - 1987 141.00 275.00

Total 3.192 · Employer Liabilities - Other 275.00 275.00

Total 3.192 · Employer Liabilities 4,629.67 4,629.67

3.1 · Administrative/Operations - Other
Credit Card Credit 10/03/2018 credit US Bank CC -53.03 -53.03
Credit Card Credit 10/03/2018 Office Max credit US Bank CC -17.17 -70.20

Total 3.1 · Administrative/Operations - Other -70.20 -70.20

Total 3.1 · Administrative/Operations 32,176.85 32,176.85

3.2 · Monitoring and Studies

3.210 · Lake & Creek lab analysis

Check 10/12/2018 4600 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.423136, 419627, 420110 Checking - 1987 1,657.00 1,657.00

Check 10/12/2018 4600 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.423136, 419627, 420110 Checking - 1987 1,657.00

Check 10/12/2018 4600 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.423136, 419627, 420110 Checking - 1987 1,657.00

Check 10/12/2018 4600 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.423136, 419627, 420110 Checking - 1987 1,657.00

Check 10/12/2018 4600 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.423136, 419627, 420110 Checking - 1987 1,657.00

Check 10/12/2018 4600 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.423136, 419627, 420110 Checking - 1987 1,657.00

Check 10/12/2018 4600 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.423136, 419627, 420110 Checking - 1987 1,657.00

Check 10/12/2018 4600 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.423136, 419627, 420110 Checking - 1987 1,657.00

Check 10/12/2018 4601 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.422047, 420467 Checking - 1987 1,657.00

Check 10/12/2018 4601 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.422047, 420467 Checking - 1987 1,657.00

Check 10/12/2018 4601 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.422047, 420467 Checking - 1987 1,657.00

Check 10/12/2018 4601 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.422047, 420467 Checking - 1987 1,657.00

Check 10/12/2018 4601 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.422047, 420467 Checking - 1987 1,657.00

Check 10/12/2018 4601 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.422047, 420467 Checking - 1987 1,657.00

Check 10/12/2018 4601 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.422047, 420467 Checking - 1987 1,657.00

Total 3.210 · Lake & Creek lab analysis 1,657.00 1,657.00



 Page 3 of 7

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Split Amount Balance

3.220 · Equipment
Check 10/12/2018 4588 Brian Corcoran ice, sampling equip Checking - 1987 42.73 42.73

Total 3.220 · Equipment 42.73 42.73

Total 3.2 · Monitoring and Studies 1,699.73 1,699.73

3.3 · Education and Outreach

3.310 · Public Education
Check 10/12/2018 4596 Nicholas Voss Public Education Checking - 1987 15.50 15.50

Total 3.310 · Public Education 15.50 15.50

3.320 · Marketing

Credit Card Charge 09/26/2018 Vista Print letterhead US Bank CC 18.59 18.59

Credit Card Charge 09/26/2018 Custom Ink llc salt cups US Bank CC 94.95 113.54

Credit Card Charge 10/01/2018 FastSigns name plate US Bank CC 80.54 194.08

Check 10/12/2018 4587 Tyler J Thompson car magnets Checking - 1987 56.61 250.69

Check 10/12/2018 4596 Nicholas Voss trash bags Checking - 1987 10.73 261.42

Total 3.320 · Marketing 261.42 261.42

Total 3.3 · Education and Outreach 276.92 276.92

3.4 · Capital Imp. Projects/Programs

3.420 · Lambert Creek Restoration

Whitaker Wetlands

Check 10/12/2018 4589 Burns & McDonnell treatment wetlands Checking - 1987 16,965.78 16,965.78

Check 10/12/2018 4601 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. inv.422047, 420467 Checking - 1987 2,162.00 19,127.78

Total Whitaker Wetlands 19,127.78 19,127.78

Total 3.420 · Lambert Creek Restoration 19,127.78 19,127.78

3.425 · Goose Lake
Check 10/12/2018 4602 Ramsey County design Checking - 1987 1,368.00 1,368.00

Total 3.425 · Goose Lake 1,368.00 1,368.00

3.450 · Pleasant Charley Deep
Check 10/12/2018 4602 Ramsey County tech assist. Checking - 1987 1,134.00 1,134.00

Total 3.450 · Pleasant Charley Deep 1,134.00 1,134.00

Total 3.4 · Capital Imp. Projects/Programs 21,629.78 21,629.78

3.48 · Programs

3.481 · Landscape 1 - cost-share

Check 10/12/2018 4597 Joan Pelzer LL1 shoreline resto Checking - 1987 2,000.00 2,000.00

Check 10/12/2018 4598 Gena Schottmuller shoreline resto Checking - 1987 2,000.00 4,000.00

Total 3.481 · Landscape 1 - cost-share 4,000.00 4,000.00

3.482 · Landscape 2
Check 10/12/2018 4595 Windsong Homeowners Association LL2 cost share grant Checking - 1987 6,604.50 6,604.50

Total 3.482 · Landscape 2 6,604.50 6,604.50

3.483 · Project Research & feasibility

Bacteria Project
Check 10/12/2018 4590 Burns & McDonnell bacterial study 2017 Checking - 1987 15,636.50 15,636.50

Total Bacteria Project 15,636.50 15,636.50

Total 3.483 · Project Research & feasibility 15,636.50 15,636.50

Total 3.48 · Programs 26,241.00 26,241.00

Total Expense 82,024.28 82,024.28

Net Ordinary Income -81,270.27 -81,270.27
Net Income -81,270.27 -81,270.27



Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization 12:49 PM

Check Detail 10/03/2018
September 15 through October 12, 2018

Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

 
Check 4586 09/28/2018 BWSR Checking - 1987 -150.00

 

3.160 · Training (staff/board) -150.00 150.00

TOTAL -150.00 150.00

 
Check 4587 10/12/2018 Tyler J Thompson Checking - 1987 -74.27

 

3.170 · Misc. & mileage -17.66 17.66

3.320 · Marketing -56.61 56.61

TOTAL -74.27 74.27

 
Check 4588 10/12/2018 Brian Corcoran Checking - 1987 -163.72

 

3.170 · Misc. & mileage -120.99 120.99

3.220 · Equipment -42.73 42.73

TOTAL -163.72 163.72

 
Check 4589 10/12/2018 Burns & McDonnell Checking - 1987 -16,965.78

 
Whitaker Wetlands -16,965.78 16,965.78

TOTAL -16,965.78 16,965.78

 
Check 4590 10/12/2018 Burns & McDonnell Checking - 1987 -15,636.50

 
Bacteria Project -15,636.50 15,636.50

TOTAL -15,636.50 15,636.50

 
Check 4591 10/12/2018 City of Vadnais Heights Checking - 1987 -1,804.96

 
Rent -1,510.00 1,510.00

Phone/Internet/Machine Overhead -200.00 200.00

Phone/Internet/Machine Overhead -70.00 70.00

Postage -12.36 12.36
Copies -12.60 12.60

TOTAL -1,804.96 1,804.96

 
Check 4592 10/12/2018 City Of Roseville Checking - 1987 -942.00

 
IT Support -942.00 942.00

TOTAL -942.00 942.00

 
Check 4593 10/12/2018 City of White Bear Lake Checking - 1987 -23,492.27

 
payroll -19,137.60 19,137.60

Administration FICA -1,413.51 1,413.51

Administration PERA -1,435.32 1,435.32

Insurance Benefit -1,460.92 1,460.92
Admin payroll processing -44.92 44.92

TOTAL -23,492.27 23,492.27

 
Check 4594 10/12/2018 Ehlers & Associates, Inc. Checking - 1987 -4,080.00



 

3.150 · Storm Sewer Utility -4,080.00 4,080.00

TOTAL -4,080.00 4,080.00

 
Check 4595 10/12/2018 Windsong Homeowners Association Checking - 1987 -6,604.50

 

3.482 · Landscape 2 -6,604.50 6,604.50

TOTAL -6,604.50 6,604.50

 

Check 4596 10/12/2018 Nicholas Voss Checking - 1987 -53.01

 

3.170 · Misc. & mileage -26.78 26.78

3.310 · Public Education -15.50 15.50

3.320 · Marketing -10.73 10.73

TOTAL -53.01 53.01

 

Check 4597 10/12/2018 Joan Pelzer Checking - 1987 -2,000.00

 
3.481 · Landscape 1 - cost-share -2,000.00 2,000.00

TOTAL -2,000.00 2,000.00

 

Check 4598 10/12/2018 Gena Schottmuller Checking - 1987 -2,000.00

 
3.481 · Landscape 1 - cost-share -2,000.00 2,000.00

TOTAL -2,000.00 2,000.00

 

Check 4599 10/12/2018 Stephanie McNamara Checking - 1987 -136.31

 
3.170 · Misc. & mileage -136.31 136.31

TOTAL -136.31 136.31

 

Check 4600 10/12/2018 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. Checking - 1987 -1,657.00

 
3.210 · Lake & Creek lab analysis -1,657.00 1,657.00

TOTAL -1,657.00 1,657.00

 

Check 4601 10/12/2018 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. Checking - 1987 -2,162.00

 
Whitaker Wetlands -2,162.00 2,162.00

TOTAL -2,162.00 2,162.00

 

Check 4602 10/12/2018 Ramsey County Checking - 1987 -2,502.00

 

3.450 · Pleasant Charley Deep -1,134.00 1,134.00

3.425 · Goose Lake -1,368.00 1,368.00

TOTAL -2,502.00 2,502.00

 

Check 4603 10/12/2018 Stephanie Oliver McNamara Checking - 1987 -275.00

 

3.192 · Employer Liabilities -134.00 134.00

3.192 · Employer Liabilities -141.00 141.00

TOTAL -275.00 275.00

 

Check 4604 10/03/2018 BWSR Checking - 1987 -100.00



 
3.160 · Training (staff/board) -100.00 100.00

TOTAL -100.00 100.00



Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization 12:52 PM

Custom Transaction Detail Report 10/03/2018
September 15 through October 12, 2018 Accrual Basis

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Clr Split Amount Balance
Sep 15 - Oct 12, 18

Credit Card C 10/03/2018 credit 3.1 · Administrative/Operatio US Bank CC -53.03 -53.03
Credit Card C 10/03/2018 Adobe "Creative Cloud Software US Bank CC 32.20 -20.83

Credit Card C 10/12/2018 Breezy Point C  bwsr academy3.160 · Training (staff/board) US Bank CC 74.09 53.26

Credit Card C 09/26/2018 Breezy Point C  bwsr academy3.160 · Training (staff/board) US Bank CC 74.09 127.35
Credit Card C 09/24/2018 costco turf workshop Supplies US Bank CC 168.51 295.86

Credit Card C 09/25/2018 Cub turf workshop Supplies US Bank CC 13.98 309.84

Credit Card C 09/26/2018 Custom Ink llc salt cups 3.320 · Marketing US Bank CC 94.95 404.79

Credit Card C 10/01/2018 FastSigns name plate 3.320 · Marketing US Bank CC 80.54 485.33
Credit Card C 10/03/2018 Google*SVCAPPS_VLAWM WEB US Bank CC 20.83 506.16

Credit Card C 09/26/2018 MAWD MAWD Confe    3.160 · Training (staff/board) US Bank CC 207.50 713.66

Credit Card C 10/03/2018 MAWD MAWD Confe    3.160 · Training (staff/board) US Bank CC 207.50 921.16

Credit Card C 10/03/2018 Office Max credit 3.1 · Administrative/Operatio US Bank CC -17.17 903.99

Credit Card C 09/26/2018 University of Mwater resource 3.160 · Training (staff/board) US Bank CC 300.00 1,203.99

Credit Card C 09/26/2018 Vista Print letterhead 3.320 · Marketing US Bank CC 18.59 1,222.58
Credit Card C 09/25/2018 WalMart turf workshop Supplies US Bank CC 2.38 1,224.96

Sep 15 - Oct 12, 18 1,224.96 1,224.96



    800 County Road E E, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
  www.vlawmo.org;   Office@vlawmo.org  

 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Nick Voss, Education and Outreach Coordinator 

Date: October 2018 

Re: V. B. 1. Education and Outreach update 
 V. B. 2. December Water Matters content – direction 
 
 
V. B. 1: Education and Outreach Update  

Fall activities in the E/O department have been continuing existing efforts and building new outreach 
capacity. Highlights include:  

• Hosting a turf management workshop with MS4 communities 
• The Master Water Stewards opening night, which started the next cohort. VLAWMO’s two new 

master water stewards were present. One additional steward is sponsored by Ramsey 
Washington Watershed to our south, but lives in VLAWMO. We’ve agreed between the 
watersheds that his volunteer time can be divided between the two organizations.   

• The opening event for the Community Blue Grant “Connect the Drops” was a success. On Sept 
30th Heidi from Growing Green Hearts gathered and trained 6 leaders from 3 Church 
congregations in VLAWMO. Three additional congregations are involved peripherally.  

• Picture Posts are installed and actively being used to for citizen monitoring on Pleasant Lake in 
North Oaks. VLAWMO is also re-kindling our volunteer Aquatic Invasive Species program – the 
picture post outreach made a great platform for extending the topic to AIS.  

• Two community-led storm drain clean-up events are occurring in Vadnais Heights this Fall. 

V. B. 2: Water Matters Direction 

As per the Education Outreach Plan’s goal to have TEC and BOD members participate in watershed 
education activities, staff would like to gauge Board interest for upcoming Water Matters info-sessions.  

• Playing the Watershed Game: More than just a game, this is an activity that counts toward MS4 
reporting on the annual SWPPP. The game has had recent updates, so re-familiarizing ourselves 
with the game can help to keep it active in the watershed. A core of City staff and officials who 
support the game will help time be designated in each community.  

•  Guest speakers:  
o Brooke Asleson from the MPCA, chloride specialist 
o MN State Climatologist(s): Hear about MN’s rainfall patterns and climate trends, which 

may inform discussion on floodplain areas on Lambert Creek 

 

http://www.vlawmo.org/
mailto:Office@vlawmo.org


    800 County Road E E, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
  www.vlawmo.org;   Office@vlawmo.org  

 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Stephanie McNamara and Dawn Tanner 

Date: October 19, 2018 

Re: VI. A. Goose Lake 

1. Overview of management efforts on this highly impaired water resource.  VLAWMO has several 
efforts underway, most of which you are aware of, to address this lake which was identified as a 
priority on our Water Management Plan.  Roughly, they can be divided into two categories, in-
lake and drainage or subwatershed area efforts.   

a. As you know, VLAWMO received a grant to do work in the subwatershed. The first part 
is a feasibility study including hydraulic modeling and design for three best management 
practices.  The report should be available by mid-winter with the highlights of the 
watershed modeling and the list of possible BMP’s that could reduce nutrient loading 
into the lake.  One of the designs will be chosen for installation later in next year or 
possibly into 2020.  The other two projects will be ready to put in our water plan 
amendment for use at a later time.  Staff has requested Barr consider restoring and 
enhancing the Polar channel as one of the three design scenarios.  Doing an in-pond 
alum treatment of Oak Knoll pond would be another.  Barr Eng. has applied for a 
research grant to try Spent lime in urban ponds.  One would be Oak Knoll pond so 
VLAWMO would partner by assisting with monitoring efforts.  Another pond would be in 
Ramsey Washington Metro WD.  We’ll hear by December if that grant is secured. 

b. The Alum treatment grant application award information will be available in December.  
At the Stakeholder meeting in July the idea of addressing how the alum treatment 
would affect the vegetation in the lake.  Our new staff Dawn Tanner, has been working 
on what would be involved managing the vegetation in Goose Lake including working 
with the DNR.  

2. Vegetation Management Plan. MN DNR is the primary entity responsible for development of a 
Lake Vegetation Management Plan (LVMP). They would build a LVMP for Goose Lake with 
VLAWMO as a cooperator.  

a. The first step toward a LVMP is a formal request. The request includes previous 
information about lake monitoring (e.g., TP and Chlorophyll-a concentrations, Secchi 
readings, and plant survey data) and prior chemical and mechanical treatment for AIS. It 
also includes our history of AIS, the BARR feasibility study, prior efforts (rough fish 
removal), and planned actions for stakeholder involvement/communication about 
chemical treatment if a variance is needed. Our request is submitted. MN DNR will likely 
take ~6 weeks to evaluate and decide how to proceed.  

b. Two issues: 1) Whether they will accept the 2014 plant surveys for their survey needs 
(This was identified as a need in the BARR final report in August) and 2) if they will work 

http://www.vlawmo.org/
mailto:Office@vlawmo.org


    800 County Road E E, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
  www.vlawmo.org;   Office@vlawmo.org  

with us proactively. MN DNR usually does not work on the LVMP process until there is a 
documented need. They would like to have our request on file and continue to 
communicate with us as we conduct the alum treatment.      

3. Watershed based funding Grant Agreement for Goose Lake – Resolution 08-2018.   Please find 
both the grant agreement with the State and the Resolution authorizing the execution of the 
grant attached for your review.   

 

 

 

Recommendation:  The approval of Resolution 08-2018 executing the grant agreement. 

http://www.vlawmo.org/
mailto:Office@vlawmo.org


Page 1 of 4 

 
 

FY 2019 STATE OF MINNESOTA 
BOARD OF WATER and SOIL RESOURCES 

WATERSHED BASED FUNDING GRANTS PROGRAM 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

 
 

Vendor: 0000209380 VN#:  
PO#: 3000009692 Date Paid:  

 
This Grant Agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Board of Water and Soil Resources (Board) 
and Vadnais Lake Area WMO, 800 East County Road E Vadnais Heights  Minnesota 55127 (Grantee). 
  
 

This grant is for the following Grant Programs : 
P19-3281 2019 - Watershed Based Funding Metro (Vadnais Lake Area WMO)  $59,039 

Total Grant Awarded:  $59,039 
 

Recitals 
1. The Laws of Minnesota 2017, Chapter 91, Article 2, Section 7 (a), appropriated Clean Water Funds (CWF) to the Board for 

the FY 2019 Watershed-based Funding Pilot Program. 
2. The Board adopted the Clean Water Fund Watershed-based Funding Pilot Program Policy and authorized the Watershed-

based Funding Pilot Program Grants through Board Resolution 17-96. 
3. The Board adopted Board Resolution 17-96 to allocate funds for the FY 2019 Watershed-based Funding Pilot Program.  
4. The Grantee has submitted a BWSR approved work plan for this Program which is incorporated into this agreement by 

reference. 
5. The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this grant agreement to the 

satisfaction of the State. 
6. As a condition of the grant, Grantee agrees to minimize administration costs. 

Authorized Representative 
The State's Authorized Representative is Marcey Westrick, Clean Water Coordinator, BWSR, 520 Lafayette Road North, Saint Paul, 
MN  55155, 651-284-4153, or her successor, and has the responsibility to monitor the Grantee’s performance and the authority to 
accept the services and performance provided under this Grant Agreement. 

The Grantee’s Authorized Representative is: TITLE 
ADDRESS 
CITY 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 

If the Grantee’s Authorized Representative changes at any time during this Grant Agreement, the Grantee must immediately 
notify the Board. 

 
Grant Agreement 

1. Term of Grant Agreement. 
1.1. Effective date:  The date the Board obtains all required signatures under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, Subd.5. The State’s 

Authorized Representative will notify the Grantee when this grant agreement has been executed.  The Grantee must 
not begin work under this grant agreement until it is executed. 

1.2. Expiration date:  December 31, 2021, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever comes first. 
1.3. Survival of Terms:  The following clauses survive the expiration or cancellation of this Agreement:  7. Liability; 8. State 

Audits; 9. Government Data Practices; 11. Publicity and Endorsement; 12. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue; 14. 
Data Disclosure; and 18. Intellectual Property Rights. 



Page 2 of 4 

2. Grantee’s Duties. 
The Grantee will comply with required grants management policies and procedures set forth through Minn. Stat. § 16B.97, 
Subd. 4(a)(1).The Grantee is responsible for the specific duties for the Program as follows: 
2.1. Implementation:  The Grantee will implement their work plan, which is incorporated into this Agreement by reference. 
2.2. Reporting:  All data and information provided in a Grantee’s report shall be considered public. 

2.2.1. The Grantee will submit an annual progress report to the Board by February 1 of each year on the status of 
program implementation by the Grantee. Information provided must conform to the requirements and formats set 
by the Board.  All individual grants over $500,000 will also require a reporting of expenditures by June 30 of each 
year. 

2.2.2. The Grantee will prominently display on its website the Clean Water Legacy Logo and a link to the Legislative 
Coordinating Commission website.   

2.2.3. Final Progress Report:  The Grantee will submit a final progress report to the Board by February 1, 2022 or within 
30 days of completion of the project, whichever occurs sooner. Information provided must conform to the 
requirements and formats set by the Board. 

2.3. Match: The Grantee will ensure any local match requirement will be provided as stated in Grantee’s approved work 
plan. 

3. Time.  The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this Grant Agreement. In the performance of 
this Grant Agreement, time is of the essence. 

4. Terms of Payment. 
4.1. Grant funds will be distributed in three installments:  1) The first payment of 50% will be distributed after the execution 

of the Grant Agreement.  2) The second payment of 40% will be distributed after the first payment of 50% has been 
expended and reporting requirements have been met.  An eLINK Interim Financial Report that summarizes expenditures 
of the first 50% must be signed by the Grantee and approved by BWSR.  Selected grantees may be required at this point 
to submit documentation of the expenditures reported on the Interim Financial Report for verification.  3) The third 
payment of 10% will be distributed after the grant has been fully expended and reporting requirements are met.  The 
final, 10% payment must be requested within 30 days of the expiration date of the Grant Agreement.  An eLINK Final 
Financial Report that summarizes final expenditures for the grant must be signed by the grantee and approved by 
BWSR.  

4.2. All costs must be incurred within the grant period. 
4.3. All incurred costs must be paid before the amount of unspent grant funds is determined. Unspent grant funds must be 

returned within 30 days of the expiration date of the Grant Agreement. 
4.4. The obligation of the State under this Grant Agreement will not exceed the amount stated above. 
4.5. This grant includes an advance payment of 50 percent of the grant’s total amount.  Advance payments allow the grantee 

to have adequate operating capital for start-up costs, ensure their financial commitment to landowners and contractors, 
and to better schedule work into the future. 

5. Conditions of Payment. All services provided by the Grantee under this Grant Agreement must be performed to the State’s 
satisfaction, as set forth in this Agreement and in the BWSR approved work plan for this program.  Compliance will be 
determined at the sole discretion of the State’s Authorized Representative and in accordance with all applicable federal, 
State, and local laws, policies, ordinances, rules, FY 2018 Clean Water Fund Competitive Grants Policy, and regulations.  All 
Grantees must follow the Grants Administration Manual policy.  Minnesota Statutes §103C.401 (2014) establishes BWSR’s 
obligation to assure program compliance.  If the noncompliance is severe, or if work under the grant agreement is found by 
BWSR to be unsatisfactory or performed in violation of federal, state, or local law, BWSR has the authority to require the 
repayment of grant funds, or an additional penalty.  Penalties can be assessed at a rate up to 150% of the grant agreement. 

6. Assignment, Amendments, and Waiver. 
6.1. Assignment. The Grantee may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this Grant Agreement without 

the prior consent of the State and a fully executed Assignment Agreement, executed and approved by the same parties 
who executed and approved this Grant Agreement, or their successors in office. 

6.2.  Amendments. Any amendment to this Grant Agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has been 
executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original Grant Agreement, or their 
successors in office. Amendments must be executed prior to the expiration of the original agreement or any 
amendments thereto. 

6.3. Waiver. If the State fails to enforce any provision of this Grant Agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or its 



Page 3 of 4 

right to enforce it. 

7. Liability.  The Grantee must indemnify, save, and hold the State, its agents, and employees harmless from any claims or 
causes of action, including attorney’s fees incurred by the State, arising from the performance of this Grant Agreement by the 
Grantee or the Grantee’s agents or employees. This clause will not be construed to bar any legal remedies the Grantee may 
have for the State's failure to fulfill its obligations under this Grant Agreement. 

8. State Audits.  Under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, subd. 8, the Grantee’s books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and 
practices of the Grantee or other party relevant to this Grant Agreement or transaction are subject to examination by the 
Board and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this Grant 
Agreement, receipt and approval of all final reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all State and program retention 
requirements, whichever is later. 
8.1. The books, records, documents, accounting procedures and practices of the Grantee and its designated local units of 

government and contractors relevant to this grant, may be examined at any time by the Board or Board's designee and 
are subject to verification. The Grantee or delegated local unit of government will maintain records relating to the 
receipt and expenditure of grant funds. 

9. Government Data Practices.  The Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. 
Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under this Agreement, and as it applies to all data created, 
collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee under this Grant Agreement. The civil remedies 
of Minn. Stat. § 13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the Grantee or the State.  

10. Workers’ Compensation.  The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. § 176.181, subd. 2, pertaining to 
workers’ compensation insurance coverage. The Grantee’s employees and agents will not be considered State employees. 
Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act on behalf of these employees and any claims 
made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of these employees are in no way the State’s 
obligation or responsibility. 

11. Publicity and Endorsement. 
11.1. Publicity. Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this Grant Agreement must identify the Board as the sponsoring 

agency. For purposes of this provision, publicity includes notices, informational pamphlets, press releases, research, 
reports, signs, and similar public notices prepared by or for the Grantee individually or jointly with others, or any 
subcontractors, with respect to the program, publications, or services provided resulting from this Grant Agreement. 

11.2. Endorsement. The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services. 

12. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue.  Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this Grant 
Agreement. Venue for all legal proceedings out of this Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate State or federal 
court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

13. Termination. 
13.1. The State may cancel this Grant Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 days’ written notice to the 

Grantee. Upon termination, the Grantee will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services 
satisfactorily performed. 

13.2. In the event of a lawsuit, an appropriation from a Clean Water Fund is canceled to the extent that a court determines 
that the appropriation unconstitutionally substitutes for a traditional source of funding. 

13.3. The State may immediately terminate this grant contract if the State finds that there has been a failure to comply with 
the provisions of this grant contract, that reasonable progress has not been made or that the purposes for which the 
funds were granted have not been or will not be fulfilled.  The State may take action to protect the interests of the State 
of Minnesota, including the refusal to disburse additional funds and requiring the return of all or part of the funds 
already disbursed.  

14. Data Disclosure.  Under Minn. Stat. § 270C.65, Subd. 3, and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to disclosure of its 
social security number, federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number, already 
provided to the State, to federal and State tax agencies and State personnel involved in the payment of State obligations. 
These identification numbers may be used in the enforcement of federal and State tax laws which could result in action 
requiring the Grantee to file State tax returns and pay delinquent State tax liabilities, if any. 



Page 4 of 4 

 
15. Prevailing Wage.  It is the responsibility of the Grantee or contractor to pay prevailing wages for projects that include 

construction work of $25,000 or more, prevailing wage rules apply per Minn. Stat. §§177.41 through 177.44. All laborers and 
mechanics employed by grant recipients and subcontractors funded in whole or in part with these State funds shall be paid 
wages at rates not less than those prevailing on projects of a character similar in the locality. Bid requests must state the 
project is subject to prevailing wage.  
 

16. Municipal Contracting Law.  Per Minn. Stat. §471.345, grantees that are municipalities as defined in Subd. 1 of this statute 
must follow the Uniform Municipal Contracting Law. Supporting documentation of the bidding process utilized to contract 
services must be included in the Grantee’s financial records, including support documentation justifying a single/sole source 
bid, if applicable. 

17. Constitutional Compliance.  It is the responsibility of the Grantee to comply with requirements of the Minnesota Constitution 
regarding use of Clean Water Funds to supplement traditional sources of funding. 

18. Signage.  It is the responsibility of the Grantee to comply with requirements for project signage as provided in Minnesota 
Laws 2010, Chapter 361, article 3, section 5 (b) for Clean Water Fund projects. 

19. Intellectual Property Rights.  The State owns all rights, title, and interest in all of the intellectual property rights, including 
copyrights, patents, trade secrets, trademarks, and service marks in the Works and Documents created and paid for under 
this grant. Works means all inventions, improvements, discoveries (whether or not patentable), databases, computer 
programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, and disks 
conceived, reduced to practice, created or originated by the Grantee, its employees, agents, and subcontractors, either 
individually or jointly with others in the performance of this grant. Works includes "Documents." Documents are the originals 
of any databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, 
materials, tapes, disks, or other materials, whether in tangible or electronic forms, prepared by the Grantee, its employees, 
agents, or subcontractors, in the performance of this grant. The Documents will be the exclusive property of the State and all 
such Documents must be immediately returned to the State by the Grantee upon completion or cancellation of this grant at 
the State’s request. To the extent possible, those Works eligible for copyright protection under the United States Copyright 
Act will be deemed to be "works made for hire." The Grantee assigns all right, title, and interest it may have in the Works and 
the Documents to the State. The Grantee must, at the request of the State, execute all papers and perform all other acts 
necessary to transfer or record the State's ownership interest in the Works and Documents. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Grant Agreement to be duly executed intending to be bound thereby. 
 
 
Approved: 
 
Vadnais Lake Area WMO     
  

Board of Water and Soil Resources 

 
   
By:     _______________________________________ By:    ____________________________________________   
    (print) 
         
           _______________________________________    
                               (signature)  
 
Title: _______________________________________               Title:  ____________________________________________      
 
 
Date: _______________________________________ Date: ____________________________________________  



  800 County Road E East, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
www.vlawmo.org 

 
 

 

RESOLUTION 08-2018  
Of the Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization (VLAWMO) 

Acceptance of Watershed Based Funding Grant for Goose Lake subwatershed 
 

October 24, 2018 
 
The Board of Directors of the Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization met in a regular meeting 

at the Vadnais Heights City Hall on Wednesday, the 24th day of October, 2018 at 7:00 o'clock p.m. 
The following members were present: 

Dan Jones, City of White Bear Lake  
Marty Long, City of North Oaks  

 Terry Nyblom, City of Vadnais Heights 
 Ed Prudhon, White Bear Township 
 Jim Lindner, City of Gem Lake 
 Rob Rafferty, City of Lino Lakes 

The following members were absent:  
 
Director _____________ introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption. Director __________ seconded 
the motion. 

 

A RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL of the 2019 Watershed Based funding Metro (Vadnais Lake Area WMO) grant for the 
Goose Lake subwatershed feasibility study and BMP installation. 

Whereas, VLAWMO has identified Goose Lake as a priority in its Water Management Plan and has identified 
drainage area modeling and supplemental best practices installation to aid a lake protection strategy, and 

Whereas, VLAWMO considers the retrofitting and enhancement of the existing stormwater system to be crucial 
component to the overall management plan for Goose Lake, and  

Whereas, VLAWMO has targeted Goose Lake efforts to be the beneficiary of the pilot funds for the watershed based 
funding from the State of Minnesota,  

Therefore be it resolved that the VLAWMO Board of Directors approves the Watershed Based Funding grant for the 
Goose Lake feasibility study and BMP implementation and authorized the administrator to execute the grant.   

The foregoing resolution was passed by the Board of Directors of the Vadnais Lake Area Water Management 
Organization, Minnesota this 24th day of October, 2018. 

 

___________________________________________________  Board Chair   ____________ Date 

 

___________________________________________________  Attest  ____________ Date 

 



 

 
 
 

Date: October 24, 2018 
 

To: Board of Directors  

From:   Stephanie McNamara, Administrator 

 
 
800 County Road E E, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127  

www.vlawmo.org;  Office@vlawmo.org 

Re: VI. A Storm Sewer Utility Certification to Ramsey and Anoka Counties 
 

This is the final step in our annual process to complete the Storm Sewer Utility for 2019. The Budget 
with its anticipated income from the SSU was set in June that drove the rates for residential and non- 
residential properties which were approved in August.  Staff has been working with our SSU consultant 
and the counties to review property divisions and other updates since then. The charges to each non- 
exempt parcel are now ready to be certified as we do each October.   

Please note the Parcel lists for each county will be sent electronically only as they are lengthy. The 
Resolution for Certification is included in the packet. 

http://www.vlawmo.org/
mailto:Office@vlawmo.org


Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization

Parcels to be certified to Anoka and Ramsey Counties

For Taxes Payable in 2019

Total North Oaks 2,167 127,681.45$    

Other Exempt 117 ‐                     

Manual Override 83 ‐                     

Road / Railroad Right of Way 0 ‐                     

Wetlands / Lakes / Streams 15 ‐                     

Agricultural 5 1,941.52           

Parks / Cemeteries / Vacant Land 0 ‐                     

Institutional 4 14,190.98         

Airports / Golf Course 1 8,393.01           

Commercial 15 8,614.57           

Industrial 2 171.85              

North Oaks Residential 1‐3 units 1,918 89,762.40$       

Residential 4 or more units 7 4,607.12           

Manual Override 1 ‐                     

Total Gem Lake 216 21,961.87$      

Wetlands / Lakes / Streams 0 ‐                     

Other Exempt 2 ‐                     

Parks / Cemeteries / Vacant Land 0 ‐                     

Road / Railroad Right of Way 0 ‐                     

Airports / Golf Course 8 2,757.75           

Agricultural 1 297.39              

Industrial 0 ‐                     

Institutional 1 659.29              

Residential 4 or more units 0 ‐                     

Commercial 17 9,542.64           

$9,069.53131Total Anoka County

RAMSEY COUNTY

Gem Lake Residential 1‐3 units 186 8,704.80$         

‐                     

‐                     

‐                     

‐                     

‐                     

Total Lino Lakes 131 9,069.53$         

0

0

20

Road / Railroad Right of Way

Wetlands / Lakes / Streams

Other Exempt

Manual Override

Parks / Cemeteries / Vacant Land

Airports / Golf Course

Agricultural

93

0

0

0

0

0

18

0

0

City Name Land Use Description Parcel Count Annual Fee

ANOKA COUNTY

Residential 1‐3 unitsLino Lakes

‐                     

4,670.33           

Residential 4 or more units

Commercial

Industrial

Institutional

4,399.20$         

‐                     

‐                     

‐                     

‐                     

10/15/2018 Page 1 of 2
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water  Board Summary



City Name Land Use Description Parcel Count Annual Fee

Total Ramsey County 11,364 821,808.81$    

Total VLAWMO 11,495 830,878.34$    

Manual Override 54 ‐                     

Total White Bear Town 1,687 155,740.46$    

Wetlands / Lakes / Streams 2 ‐                     

Other Exempt 70 ‐                     

Parks / Cemeteries / Vacant Land 0 ‐                     

Road / Railroad Right of Way 12 ‐                     

Airports / Golf Course 0 ‐                     

Agricultural 3 613.36              

Industrial 33 55,588.60         

Institutional 7 4,401.85           

Residential 4 or more units 1 889.56              

Commercial 39 25,638.29         

Total White Bear Lake 3,384 266,476.53$    

White Bear Town Residential 1‐3 units 1,466 68,608.80$       

Other Exempt 30 ‐                     

Manual Override 37 ‐                     

Road / Railroad Right of Way 7 ‐                     

Wetlands / Lakes / Streams 1 ‐                     

Agricultural 0 ‐                     

Parks / Cemeteries / Vacant Land 2 ‐                     

Institutional 57 34,086.52         

Airports / Golf Course 0 ‐                     

Commercial 150 57,698.82         

Industrial 17 11,995.18         

White Bear Lake Residential 1‐3 units 3,049 142,693.20$    

Residential 4 or more units 34 20,002.81         

Manual Override 133 ‐                     

Total Vadnais Heights 3,910 249,948.50$    

Wetlands / Lakes / Streams 2 ‐                     

Other Exempt 36 ‐                     

Parks / Cemeteries / Vacant Land 0 ‐                     

Road / Railroad Right of Way 8 ‐                     

Airports / Golf Course 0 ‐                     

Agricultural 8 490.05              

Industrial 13 11,098.27         

Institutional 17 14,715.80         

Residential 4 or more units 13 5,561.57           

Commercial 86 49,883.61         

Vadnais Heights Residential 1‐3 units 3,594 168,199.20$    

10/15/2018 Page 2 of 2
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water  Board Summary



Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization
Storm Water Utility Certification

For Taxes Payable in 2019

Project Name: Interest Rate

County Fund Number Number of Years to Run

Resolution Prepaid PIN's

Total Project Amount Deferred PIN's

46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 9 7 2224 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 9 6 2230 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 9 5 6545 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 9 4 6539 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 9 3 6533 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 9 2 6527 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 9 1 6515 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 14 6503 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 13 6497 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 12 6491 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 11 6485 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 2 2 2231 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 2 1 2225 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 1 1 2219 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038

96.56$               96.56$              

THAT PRT OF THE S1/2 OF THE SW1/4 SEC 25 T31 R22 LYG ELY OF THE ELY R/W    LINO LAKES 55110 187.90$             187.90$            

THAT PRT OF THE S1/2 OF THE SW1/4 OF SEC 25 T31 R22 LYG ELY OF THE ELY 6440 OTTER LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55110

46.80$               46.80$              

THE N 100 FT OF THAT PRT OF THE SE1/4 OF THE SW1/4 SEC 25 T31 R22 LYG     LINO LAKES 55110 46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF THE SW1/4 OF SE C 25 TWP 31 RGE 22, ANOKA CO, MN, DESC A 6414 OTTER LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55110

46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF SW1/4 OF SEC 25 TWP 31 RGE 22 DESC AS FOL: COM AT SW CO 2113 64TH ST LINO LAKES 55110 46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF S 208.75 FT OF SW1/4 OF SW1/4 OF SEC 25 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG 2017 64TH ST LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF SW1/4 OF SEC 25 TWP 31 RGE 22 DESC AS FOL: COM AT SW CO 2057 64TH ST LINO LAKES 55110 46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF SW1/4 OF SW1/4 OF SEC 25 TWP 31 RGE 22 DESC AS FOL: BEG A 2097 64TH ST LINO LAKES 55110

46.80$               46.80$              

THE N 160 FT OF S 355.5 FT OF W 183 FT OF SW1/4 OF SW1/4 OF SEC 25 TWP 6404 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THE W 222.8 FT OF S 195.5 FT OF SW1/4 OF SW1/4 OF SEC 25 TWP 31 RGE 22 2009 64TH ST LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THE N 46.72 FT OF S 775.5 FT OF W 183 FT OF SW1/4 OF SW1/4 OF SEC 25 TW    LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THE N 100 FT OF S 875.5 FT OF W 183 FT OF SW1/4 OF SW1/4 OF SEC 25 TWP 6474 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THE N 225 FT OF S 1100.50 FT OF W 183 FT OF SW1/4 OF SW1/4 OF SEC 25 TW 6482 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THE S 728.78 FT OF THAT PRT OF SW1/4 OF SW1/4 OF SEC 25 TWP 31 RGE 22 6468 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

337.25$             337.25$            

THAT PRT OF SW1/4 OF SW1/4 OF SEC 25 TWP 31 RGE 22 DESC AS FOL: COM    LINO LAKES 55038 99.27$               99.27$              

THE NW1/4 OF SW1/4 OF SEC 25 TWP 31 RGE 22, EX RD, SUBJ TO EASE OF RE 6518 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 10 4 2200 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 10 3 2206 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 10 1 2218 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

LINO LAKES 55110

$9,069.53

0.00%

1 Year

None

None

PRINCIPAL 

AMOUNT

ZIP 

CODE

PAY 2018 

AMOUNT

55038      

CITY

LINO LAKES

LEGAL DESCRIPTION / PLAT NAME

THAT PRT OF THE NE1/4 OF THE SW1/4 SEC 25‐31‐22 LYG WLY OF I 35E; EX R

LOT BLOCK PROPERTY ADDRESS

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 10 2 2212 TART LAKE RD

25.31.22.42.0077

25.31.22.42.0078

25.31.22.42.0079

25.31.22.42.0080

25.31.22.42.0081

25.31.22.42.0071

25.31.22.42.0072

25.31.22.42.0073

25.31.22.42.0074

25.31.22.42.0075

25.31.22.42.0076

25.31.22.34.0005

25.31.22.34.0006

25.31.22.34.0007

25.31.22.42.0005

25.31.22.42.0006

25.31.22.42.0007

25.31.22.31.0003

PIN NUMBER

CERTIFICATION SUMMARY

Storm Water Utility

85297

25.31.22.33.0008

25.31.22.33.0010

25.31.22.33.0011

25.31.22.33.0012

25.31.22.34.0002

25.31.22.34.0004

25.31.22.33.0001

25.31.22.33.0002

25.31.22.33.0004

25.31.22.33.0005

25.31.22.33.0006

25.31.22.33.0007

25.31.22.31.0004

25.31.22.31.0008

25.31.22.31.0009

25.31.22.31.0010

25.31.22.31.0011

25.31.22.32.0001

COUNTY NAME

ANOKA

88.77$               88.77$              

THAT PRT OF THE NE1/4 OF THE SW1/4 SEC 25‐31‐22 LYG ELY OF I 35E & LYG      6516 OTTER LAKE RD

10/15/2018 Page 1 of 3
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



PRINCIPAL 

AMOUNT

ZIP 

CODE

PAY 2018 

AMOUNT
CITYLEGAL DESCRIPTION / PLAT NAME LOT BLOCK PROPERTY ADDRESSPIN NUMBER

46.80$               46.80$              THAT PRT OF NW1/4 OF NW1/4 OF SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG S OF N 325 FT 6383 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

GOVT LOT 2 SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22, EX W 593 FT THEREOF, SUBJ TO EASE OF  1760 MOLITOR DR LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THE E 383 FT OF W 593 FT OF GOVT LOT 2 SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22, SUBJ TO EA 1740 MOLITOR DR LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

W 210 FT OF GOVT LOT 2 SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22, EX RD, SUBJ TO EASE OF RE 1720 MOLITOR DR LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF GOVT LOT 8 SEC 35‐31‐22 LYG ELY OF ELY R/W LINE OF CO RD N 6364 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

313.12$             313.12$            

THAT PRT OF GOVT LOT 8 SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG WLY OF WLY R/W LINE     LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

GOVT LOT 1 SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22, SUBJ TO EASE OF REC    LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

BLOOMS ADD 1 1    LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF NE1/4 OF NE1/4 OF SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG SELY OF CSAH N 6384 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

BLOOMS ADD 1 1 6381 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF N 474.36 FT OF NE1/4 OF NE1/4 OF SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG  6387 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF N 474.36 FT OF NE1/4 OF NE1/4 OF SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG  6386 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

BLOOMS ADD A   1909 BLOOM CT LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

BLOOMS ADD 2 4 1901 BLOOM CT LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

BLOOMS ADD 2 3 1900 BLOOM CT LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF S 188.5 FT OF NE1/4 OF NE1/4 OF SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG W 1910 BLOOM CT LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THE N 275 FT OF W 170 FT OF E 360 FT OF SE1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31  6361 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

333.92$             333.92$            

THE E 811 FT OF THAT PRT OF W3/4 OF S1/2 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE 6351 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THE E1/2 OF SE1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE 22, EX THAT PRT OF SD E 1556 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

53.33$               53.33$              

THAT PRT OF E1/2 OF SE1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE 22 DESC AS FOL    LINO LAKES 55038 55.46$               55.46$              

THAT PRT OF W1/2 OF SE1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG SLY OF     LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF W3/4 OF S1/2 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE 22 DESC AS FOL 1458 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF S1/2 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG S OF N 318 FT THE 1440 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

286.95$             286.95$            

THAT PRT OF ELY 1601 FT OF S1/2 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG NW    LINO LAKES 55038 127.24$             127.24$            

THE NW1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE 22 EX W 716.62 FT OF S 871.84  1487 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THE S 871.84 FT OF W 716.62 FT OF NW1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE  1465 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038 169.45$             169.45$            

THE S 264 FT OF W 495 FT OF NW1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE 22, EX  1443 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THE W 99 FT OF NE1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE 22, TOG/W E 247.5 F 1509 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

W 300 FT OF E 1213.21 FT OF NE1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE 22, EX R 1557 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THE W 200 FT OF E 513.21 FT OF NE1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE 22, E 1579 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THE W 200 FT OF E 713.21 FT OF NE1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE 22, E 1573 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THE W 200 FT OF E 913.21 FT OF NE1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE 22, E 1565 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THE E 313.21 FT OF NE1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 34 TWP 31 RGE 22, EX A STRIP OF 1591 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

433.96$             433.96$            

W WHITLOCKS SUB   3 6209 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

W WHITLOCKS SUB   3 6251 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

W WHITLOCKS SUB   2 6275 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038 550.13$             550.13$            

W WHITLOCKS SUB 3 6217 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THE S 20 ACRES OF E1/2 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 26 TWP 31 RGE 22, EX S 333.92 FT T 6443 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THE S 333.92 FT OF SE1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 26 TWP 31 RGE 22, EX RD, SUBJ TO 6433 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

517.42$             517.42$            

THE N 10 ACRES OF S 30 ACRES OF SE1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 26 TWP 31 RGE 22 6483 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THE SW1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 26 TWP 31 RGE 22, SUBJ TO EASE OF REC    LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF THE E1/2 OF THE SE1/4 OF SEC 26‐31‐22 LYG N OF THE S 30 ACR 1926 BIRCH ST LINO LAKES 55038 521.69$             521.69$            

THE N 241.75 FT OF E 241.75 FT OF NE1/4 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 26 TWP 31 RGE 22 1990 BIRCH ST LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 10 6473 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 9 6467 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 8 6461 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 7 6455 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 6 6449 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 5 6445 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 4 6441 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 3 2235 FLORA CT LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 2 2229 FLORA CT LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 1 2223 FLORA CT LINO LAKES 55038

35.31.22.21.0002

35.31.22.21.0003

35.31.22.21.0004

35.31.22.22.0001

35.31.22.11.0018

35.31.22.11.0019

35.31.22.11.0020

35.31.22.12.0001

35.31.22.13.0004

35.31.22.14.0005

35.31.22.11.0008

35.31.22.11.0009

35.31.22.11.0010

35.31.22.11.0011

35.31.22.11.0012

35.31.22.11.0013

34.31.22.43.0013

34.31.22.44.0001

34.31.22.44.0006

34.31.22.44.0008

35.31.22.11.0004

35.31.22.11.0007

34.31.22.42.0001

34.31.22.42.0003

34.31.22.42.0004

34.31.22.42.0005

34.31.22.43.0010

34.31.22.43.0012

34.31.22.14.0006

34.31.22.41.0001

34.31.22.41.0004

34.31.22.41.0005

34.31.22.41.0006

34.31.22.41.0008

26.31.22.44.0003

26.31.22.44.0004

26.31.22.44.0005

34.31.22.13.0003

34.31.22.14.0001

34.31.22.14.0003

25.31.22.43.0042

25.31.22.43.0043

25.31.22.43.0044

26.31.22.41.0001

26.31.22.41.0002

26.31.22.43.0001

25.31.22.43.0036

25.31.22.43.0037

25.31.22.43.0038

25.31.22.43.0039

25.31.22.43.0040

25.31.22.43.0041

25.31.22.43.0035

10/15/2018 Page 2 of 3
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



PRINCIPAL 

AMOUNT

ZIP 

CODE

PAY 2018 

AMOUNT
CITYLEGAL DESCRIPTION / PLAT NAME LOT BLOCK PROPERTY ADDRESSPIN NUMBER

46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF GOVT LOT 7 SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG WLY OF WLY R/W LINE  6149 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF GOVT LOT 7 SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG WLY OF WLY R/W LINE  6149 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF GOVT LOTS 5 & 6 SEC 35‐31‐22 DESC AS FOL: COM AT SW COR O 6100 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF GOVT LOTS 5 & 6 DESC AS FOL: COM AT S1/4 COR OF SEC 35, TH 1697 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF GOVT LOT 5 SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG W OF C/L OF CENTERVI    LINO LAKES 55038 413.16$             413.16$            

THAT PRT OF GOV LOT 4, SEC 35 TWP 31 R 22 LYG E OF C/L OF CENTERVILLE R 6174 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

UNPLATTED VILLAGE OF LINO LAKES ALL THAT PART OF THE E 100 FT OF THE  1613 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

UNPLATTED VILLAGE OF LINO LAKES ALL TH PT OF THE W 100 FT OF GOV LOT 1601 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

UNPLATTED VILLAGE OF LINO LAKES ALL OF TH PT OF E 100 FT OF W 200 FT O 1603 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

UNPLATTED VILLAGE OF LINO LAKES ALL TH PT OF E 100 FT OF W 300 FT OF G 1605 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF GOVT LOT 4 SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG NLY OF CSAH NO 32 (AK 6101 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

W WHITLOCKS SUB   3    LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

W WHITLOCKS SUB   1 1648 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

W WHITLOCKS SUB   1 1640 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

W WHITLOCKS SUB   1 1624 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

W WHITLOCKS SUB   1 1620 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

W WHITLOCKS SUB   1 1616 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

W WHITLOCKS SUB   1 1608 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF W 395 FT OF NW1/4 OF NW1/4 OF SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG N    LINO LAKES 55038 84.75$               84.75$              

THAT PRT OF E 435 FT OF W 830 FT OF NW1/4 OF NW1/4 OF SEC 35 TWP 31  1621 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038

46.80$               46.80$              

THE E 160 FT OF W 990 FT OF N 325 FT OF NW1/4 OF NW1/4 OF SEC 35 TWP  6391 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

THAT PRT OF N 150 FT OF NW1/4 OF NW1/4 OF SEC 35 TWP 31 RGE 22 LYG E 6389 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038

THAT PRT OF E 228.65 FT OF W 1058.65 FT OF NW1/4 OF NW1/4 OF SEC 35 T 1631 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038 46.80$               46.80$              

35.31.22.33.0005

35.31.22.42.0001

36.31.22.22.0001

35.31.22.32.0006

35.31.22.32.0007

35.31.22.32.0008

35.31.22.32.0010

35.31.22.33.0002

35.31.22.33.0004

35.31.22.22.0010

35.31.22.22.0011

35.31.22.22.0012

35.31.22.23.0002

35.31.22.32.0004

35.31.22.32.0005

35.31.22.22.0004

35.31.22.22.0005

35.31.22.22.0006

35.31.22.22.0007

35.31.22.22.0008

35.31.22.22.0009

35.31.22.22.0002

35.31.22.22.0003

10/15/2018 Page 3 of 3
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization
Storm Water Utility Certification

For Taxes Payable in 2019

Project Name: Calculation Method

Special Assessment Code Extra Days/Months Interest

Resolution Number of Years to Run

Total Project Amount Prepaid PIN's

Interest Rate Deferred PIN's

04.30.22.24.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.21.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.21.0019 S‐032019100 1,401.59$                                             

04.30.22.21.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.21.0014 S‐032019100 311.63$                                                

04.30.22.21.0015 S‐032019100 617.86$                                                

04.30.22.21.0011 S‐032019100 789.67$                                                

04.30.22.21.0013 S‐032019100 457.81$                                                

04.30.22.21.0008 S‐032019100 157.23$                                                

04.30.22.21.0010 S‐032019100 294.72$                                                

04.30.22.21.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.21.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.13.0012 S‐032019100 4,273.43$                                             

04.30.22.14.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.13.0010 S‐032019100 1,286.51$                                             

04.30.22.13.0011 S‐032019100 1,577.37$                                             

04.30.22.13.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.12.0020 S‐032019100 352.84$                                                

04.30.22.12.0021 S‐032019100 174.98$                                                

04.30.22.12.0018 S‐032019100 550.28$                                                

04.30.22.12.0019 S‐032019100 809.47$                                                

04.30.22.12.0015 S‐032019100 3,733.48$                                             

04.30.22.12.0017 S‐032019100 3,806.56$                                             

04.30.22.12.0011 S‐032019100 4,361.26$                                             

04.30.22.12.0012 S‐032019100 291.08$                                                

04.30.22.11.0062 S‐032019100 108.98$                                                

04.30.22.11.0063 S‐032019100 140.53$                                                

01.30.23.44.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.11.0055 S‐032019100 1,586.32$                                             

01.30.23.44.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

01.30.23.44.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODE

01.30.23.44.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

$821,808.81 None

None

1 Year

None

PARCEL ID NUMBER

CERTIFICATION SUMMARY

Storm Water Utility

0.00%

COUNTY NAME

S‐032019100

1 Year
Ramsey

04.30.22.12.0022 S‐032019100 192.39$                                                

10/15/2018 Page 1 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

04.30.22.43.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.42.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.42.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.42.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0318 S‐032019100 776.38$                                                

04.30.22.42.0006 S‐032019100 6,306.67$                                             

04.30.22.41.0315 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0316 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0312 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0313 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0310 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0311 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0308 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0309 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0306 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0307 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0304 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0305 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0302 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0303 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0300 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0301 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0298 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0299 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0296 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0297 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0294 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0295 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0292 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0293 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0290 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0291 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.33.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0001 S‐032019100 1,022.53$                                             

04.30.22.31.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.32.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.31.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.31.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.31.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 2 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

05.30.22.21.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0003 S‐032019100 1,190.92$                                             

04.30.22.44.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 3 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

05.30.22.22.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 4 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

05.30.22.32.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.32.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.32.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 5 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

06.30.22.14.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.13.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.13.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.13.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.13.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.13.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.13.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.13.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.44.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.44.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.44.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.44.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.44.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.44.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.43.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.44.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.43.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.43.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.34.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.43.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.34.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.34.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.34.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.34.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.34.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.34.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.32.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.32.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.32.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

05.30.22.32.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 6 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

06.30.22.42.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.33.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.33.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.33.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.32.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.33.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.32.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.32.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.32.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.32.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.32.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.32.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.31.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.32.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.31.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.31.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.31.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.31.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.31.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.31.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.31.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.31.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 7 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

07.30.22.21.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 8 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

07.30.22.31.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.31.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.31.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 9 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

08.30.22.13.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.44.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.44.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.44.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.44.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.44.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.44.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.43.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.43.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.33.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.33.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.33.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.31.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 10 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

08.30.22.24.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.14.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 11 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

08.30.22.33.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.32.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.32.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.32.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.32.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.32.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.32.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.32.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.32.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 12 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

09.30.22.11.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.44.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.44.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.44.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.44.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.44.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.44.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.44.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.41.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.41.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 13 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

09.30.22.12.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0041 S‐032019100 56.33$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 14 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

10.30.22.22.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.43.0004 S‐032019100 5,800.00$                                             

09.30.22.44.0010 S‐032019100 872.59$                                                

09.30.22.42.0005 S‐032019100 228.85$                                                

09.30.22.42.0006 S‐032019100 82.51$                                                   

09.30.22.33.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.42.0004 S‐032019100 300.92$                                                

09.30.22.33.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.33.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.33.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.33.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.24.0004 S‐032019100 234.18$                                                

09.30.22.32.0001 S‐032019100 192.85$                                                

09.30.22.22.0001 S‐032019100 663.06$                                                

09.30.22.23.0001 S‐032019100 369.49$                                                

09.30.22.13.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.21.0001 S‐032019100 481.94$                                                

09.30.22.13.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0011 S‐032019100 229.93$                                                

09.30.22.12.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 15 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

10.30.22.43.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.24.0006 S‐032019100 416.04$                                                

10.30.22.43.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 16 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

12.30.23.11.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

11.30.22.34.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

11.30.22.34.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

11.30.22.34.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

11.30.22.34.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

11.30.22.34.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

11.30.22.33.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

11.30.22.34.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

11.30.22.33.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

11.30.22.33.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

11.30.22.33.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

11.30.22.33.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

11.30.22.33.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

11.30.22.33.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

11.30.22.33.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

11.30.22.33.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 17 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

12.30.23.14.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.12.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.12.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.12.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.12.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.12.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.12.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.12.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.12.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.12.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 18 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

12.30.23.23.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0031 S‐032019100 1,051.38$                                             

12.30.23.21.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 19 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

12.30.23.33.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0006 S‐032019100 754.79$                                                

12.30.23.33.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.24.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.24.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.24.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.24.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.24.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.24.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.24.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.24.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.24.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 20 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

12.30.23.43.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.43.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.43.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.43.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.43.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.43.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.42.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.43.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.42.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.42.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.42.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.42.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.42.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.42.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.41.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.42.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 21 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

13.30.23.13.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

12.30.23.43.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 22 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

13.30.23.41.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.34.0054 S‐032019100 157.73$                                                

13.30.23.41.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.34.0052 S‐032019100 478.94$                                                

13.30.23.34.0053 S‐032019100 194.65$                                                

13.30.23.34.0029 S‐032019100 240.83$                                                

13.30.23.34.0050 S‐032019100 675.99$                                                

13.30.23.24.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.24.0072 S‐032019100 2,413.77$                                             

13.30.23.24.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.24.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.24.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.24.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.22.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.24.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.22.0004 S‐032019100 125.05$                                                

13.30.23.22.0005 S‐032019100 10,827.77$                                           

13.30.23.21.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 23 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

13.30.23.44.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0011 S‐032019100 236.70$                                                

13.30.23.44.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.43.0033 S‐032019100 880.45$                                                

13.30.23.44.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.43.0029 S‐032019100 368.04$                                                

13.30.23.43.0032 S‐032019100 777.20$                                                

13.30.23.43.0027 S‐032019100 549.68$                                                

13.30.23.43.0028 S‐032019100 898.91$                                                

13.30.23.43.0025 S‐032019100 815.44$                                                

13.30.23.43.0026 S‐032019100 733.84$                                                

13.30.23.43.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.43.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.43.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.43.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.43.0009 S‐032019100 590.64$                                                

13.30.23.43.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.43.0008 S‐032019100 735.41$                                                

13.30.23.42.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 24 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.13.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0021 S‐032019100 5,978.33$                                             

14.30.22.12.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0010 S‐032019100 192.42$                                                

14.30.22.12.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0077 S‐032019100 429.58$                                                

14.30.22.12.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 25 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.14.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0075 S‐032019100 212.22$                                                

14.30.22.14.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0061 S‐032019100 114.72$                                                

14.30.22.14.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0080 S‐032019100 118.58$                                                

14.30.22.13.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0062 S‐032019100 49.22$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0063 S‐032019100 71.60$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0060 S‐032019100 73.83$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0050 S‐032019100 243.88$                                                

14.30.22.13.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0044 S‐032019100 85.02$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0045 S‐032019100 85.02$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 26 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.21.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0149 S‐032019100 401.51$                                                

14.30.22.21.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0138 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0148 S‐032019100 403.88$                                                

14.30.22.14.0136 S‐032019100 51.62$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0137 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0086 S‐032019100 137.66$                                                

10/15/2018 Page 27 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.22.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0149 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0150 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0147 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0148 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0145 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0146 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0143 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0144 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0140 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0142 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0138 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0139 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0137 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0130 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 28 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.22.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 29 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.23.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 30 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.23.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 31 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.24.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0009 S‐032019100 2,476.80$                                             

14.30.22.24.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0143 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0141 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0142 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0139 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0140 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0137 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0138 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0130 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 32 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.31.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0005 S‐032019100 71.70$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 33 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.32.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0084 S‐032019100 51.62$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0064 S‐032019100 371.41$                                                

14.30.22.31.0065 S‐032019100 51.46$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0063 S‐032019100 51.46$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 34 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.32.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 35 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.33.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 36 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.34.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0146 S‐032019100 1,040.13$                                             

14.30.22.34.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0143 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0144 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0141 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0142 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0139 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0140 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0137 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0138 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0130 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 37 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.34.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 38 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.42.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0044 S‐032019100 100.38$                                                

14.30.22.42.0045 S‐032019100 80.30$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0038 S‐032019100 530.56$                                                

14.30.22.42.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0011 S‐032019100 392.81$                                                

14.30.22.42.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0003 S‐032019100 100.38$                                                

14.30.22.42.0006 S‐032019100 80.30$                                                   

14.30.22.41.0157 S‐032019100 174.94$                                                

14.30.22.41.0158 S‐032019100 293.10$                                                

14.30.22.34.0162 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0163 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0160 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0161 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0158 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0159 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0156 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0157 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0153 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0155 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0145 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0146 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0141 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0144 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0139 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0140 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0138 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 39 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.13.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0010 S‐032019100 275.94$                                                

15.30.22.13.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0009 S‐032019100 272.58$                                                

15.30.22.13.0003 S‐032019100 265.41$                                                

15.30.22.13.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0001 S‐032019100 167.57$                                                

15.30.22.13.0002 S‐032019100 282.61$                                                

15.30.22.12.0030 S‐032019100 133.79$                                                

15.30.22.12.0031 S‐032019100 901.67$                                                

15.30.22.12.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0029 S‐032019100 206.79$                                                

15.30.22.12.0024 S‐032019100 292.73$                                                

15.30.22.12.0025 S‐032019100 1,488.61$                                             

15.30.22.12.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0023 S‐032019100 446.65$                                                

15.30.22.12.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.11.0017 S‐032019100 3,219.63$                                             

15.30.22.11.0019 S‐032019100 1,354.13$                                             

15.30.22.11.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.11.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.11.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.11.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.11.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.11.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.11.0007 S‐032019100 254.99$                                                

15.30.22.11.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0133 S‐032019100 97.51$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0134 S‐032019100 248.35$                                                

14.30.22.42.0131 S‐032019100 575.01$                                                

14.30.22.42.0132 S‐032019100 745.65$                                                

14.30.22.42.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0130 S‐032019100 107.40$                                                

14.30.22.42.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0125 S‐032019100 53.70$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0126 S‐032019100 51.62$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0123 S‐032019100 53.70$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0124 S‐032019100 109.63$                                                

14.30.22.42.0120 S‐032019100 123.06$                                                

14.30.22.42.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0117 S‐032019100 46.99$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0113 S‐032019100 58.17$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0094 S‐032019100 243.88$                                                

14.30.22.42.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0068 S‐032019100 58.17$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 40 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.13.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 41 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.14.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 42 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.32.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.31.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.31.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.31.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.31.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.31.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.31.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.31.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.31.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.31.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.31.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0025 S‐032019100 3,016.74$                                             

15.30.22.24.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.23.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.22.0011 S‐032019100 2,305.08$                                             

15.30.22.23.0005 S‐032019100 3,270.45$                                             

15.30.22.21.0015 S‐032019100 1,819.01$                                             

15.30.22.22.0010 S‐032019100 2,742.89$                                             

15.30.22.21.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.21.0012 S‐032019100 1,779.46$                                             

15.30.22.21.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.21.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.21.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.21.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.21.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.21.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.21.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 43 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.41.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0036 S‐032019100 314.02$                                                

15.30.22.34.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 44 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.41.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 45 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.42.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0083 S‐032019100 1,159.58$                                             

15.30.22.41.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 46 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.43.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0001 S‐032019100 806.15$                                                

15.30.22.43.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 47 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.44.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0042 S‐032019100 305.77$                                                

15.30.22.43.0043 S‐032019100 331.99$                                                

15.30.22.43.0040 S‐032019100 865.97$                                                

15.30.22.43.0041 S‐032019100 180.78$                                                

15.30.22.43.0038 S‐032019100 239.21$                                                

15.30.22.43.0039 S‐032019100 231.96$                                                

15.30.22.43.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0037 S‐032019100 138.15$                                                

15.30.22.43.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 48 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

16.30.22.13.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0010 S‐032019100 2,211.46$                                             

16.30.22.13.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.12.0004 S‐032019100 1,128.08$                                             

16.30.22.13.0007 S‐032019100 716.76$                                                

16.30.22.11.0004 S‐032019100 1,676.32$                                             

16.30.22.12.0003 S‐032019100 2,445.44$                                             

15.30.22.44.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0090 S‐032019100 601.77$                                                

15.30.22.44.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0083 S‐032019100 210.45$                                                

15.30.22.44.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 49 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

16.30.22.21.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.14.0020 S‐032019100 481.81$                                                

16.30.22.14.0021 S‐032019100 628.07$                                                

16.30.22.14.0018 S‐032019100 889.56$                                                

16.30.22.14.0019 S‐032019100 520.81$                                                

16.30.22.14.0016 S‐032019100 1,538.25$                                             

16.30.22.14.0017 S‐032019100 1,229.19$                                             

16.30.22.13.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 50 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

16.30.22.23.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 51 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

16.30.22.31.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 52 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

16.30.22.32.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 53 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

16.30.22.33.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0040 S‐032019100 167.43$                                                

16.30.22.32.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 54 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

16.30.22.33.0167 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0168 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0165 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0166 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0162 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0164 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0160 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0161 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0158 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0159 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0156 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0157 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0154 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0155 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0151 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0152 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0149 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0150 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0147 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0148 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0145 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0146 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0143 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0144 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0141 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0142 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0139 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0140 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0137 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0138 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 55 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

16.30.22.44.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0014 S‐032019100 272.64$                                                

16.30.22.44.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0013 S‐032019100 281.63$                                                

16.30.22.44.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0041 S‐032019100 467.47$                                                

16.30.22.44.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0039 S‐032019100 866.77$                                                

16.30.22.43.0040 S‐032019100 156.62$                                                

16.30.22.43.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0036 S‐032019100 120.94$                                                

16.30.22.43.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0023 S‐032019100 492.93$                                                

16.30.22.43.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0020 S‐032019100 440.84$                                                

16.30.22.43.0022 S‐032019100 152.06$                                                

16.30.22.43.0018 S‐032019100 561.79$                                                

16.30.22.43.0019 S‐032019100 573.24$                                                

16.30.22.43.0014 S‐032019100 295.73$                                                

16.30.22.43.0017 S‐032019100 515.44$                                                

16.30.22.42.0003 S‐032019100 2,758.51$                                             

16.30.22.42.0004 S‐032019100 1,932.66$                                             

16.30.22.41.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.42.0002 S‐032019100 399.08$                                                

16.30.22.41.0024 S‐032019100 2,685.56$                                             

16.30.22.41.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.41.0022 S‐032019100 409.79$                                                

16.30.22.41.0023 S‐032019100 277.73$                                                

16.30.22.41.0017 S‐032019100 239.29$                                                

16.30.22.41.0021 S‐032019100 563.24$                                                

16.30.22.41.0014 S‐032019100 2,578.30$                                             

16.30.22.41.0016 S‐032019100 747.06$                                                

16.30.22.34.0032 S‐032019100 289.66$                                                

16.30.22.41.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.34.0029 S‐032019100 287.27$                                                

16.30.22.34.0031 S‐032019100 2,551.06$                                             

16.30.22.34.0026 S‐032019100 232.78$                                                

16.30.22.34.0028 S‐032019100 587.01$                                                

16.30.22.34.0024 S‐032019100 114.46$                                                

16.30.22.34.0025 S‐032019100 449.93$                                                

16.30.22.34.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.34.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.34.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.34.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.34.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.34.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0182 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.34.0003 S‐032019100 277.07$                                                

16.30.22.33.0179 S‐032019100 480.93$                                                

16.30.22.33.0181 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0176 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0177 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0174 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0175 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0171 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0173 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0169 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0170 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 56 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

17.30.22.13.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0067 S‐032019100 226.84$                                                

17.30.22.11.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0066 S‐032019100 184.42$                                                

16.30.22.44.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0060 S‐032019100 100.38$                                                

16.30.22.44.0061 S‐032019100 761.14$                                                

16.30.22.44.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0049 S‐032019100 668.92$                                                

16.30.22.44.0050 S‐032019100 205.43$                                                

16.30.22.44.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0045 S‐032019100 305.82$                                                

16.30.22.44.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0025 S‐032019100 53.24$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 57 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

17.30.22.22.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 58 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

17.30.22.33.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.31.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.31.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 59 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

17.30.22.43.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 60 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

17.30.22.44.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0061 S‐032019100 2,144.72$                                             

17.30.22.44.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0024 S‐032019100 265.07$                                                

17.30.22.43.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 61 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

18.30.22.14.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.12.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.12.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.12.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.12.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.12.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.12.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.12.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.12.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0156 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0154 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0155 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0152 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0153 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0150 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0151 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0148 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0149 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0146 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0147 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0144 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0145 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0142 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0143 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0140 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0141 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0138 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0139 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0137 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 62 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

18.30.22.33.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.31.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.31.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.31.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 63 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

18.30.22.44.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.42.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.42.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.42.0006 S‐032019100 8,393.01$                                             

18.30.22.42.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.42.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.34.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.34.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.34.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.34.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.34.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.34.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 64 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.11.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 65 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.14.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.13.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.13.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.13.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.13.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.13.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0130 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 66 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.33.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.32.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.32.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.32.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.32.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.32.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.32.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 67 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.41.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.34.0002 S‐032019100 224.50$                                                

19.30.22.41.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 68 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.42.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 69 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.43.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0005 S‐032019100 265.17$                                                

19.30.22.43.0006 S‐032019100 332.56$                                                

19.30.22.42.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0004 S‐032019100 155.35$                                                

19.30.22.42.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 70 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.43.0139 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0140 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0137 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0138 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0130 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 71 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.44.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0158 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0159 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0155 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0156 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0153 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0154 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0151 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0152 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0149 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0150 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0145 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0146 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0143 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0144 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0141 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0142 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 72 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.11.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 73 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.12.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 74 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.13.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 75 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.13.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 76 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.14.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 77 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.23.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 2,982.62$                                             

20.30.22.23.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.22.0016 S‐032019100 3,770.28$                                             

20.30.22.22.0017 S‐032019100 742.79$                                                

20.30.22.22.0012 S‐032019100 939.19$                                                

20.30.22.22.0013 S‐032019100 789.88$                                                

20.30.22.22.0004 S‐032019100 1,197.83$                                             

20.30.22.22.0008 S‐032019100 579.28$                                                

20.30.22.21.0019 S‐032019100 818.11$                                                

20.30.22.21.0022 S‐032019100 450.26$                                                

20.30.22.21.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.21.0018 S‐032019100 185.98$                                                

20.30.22.21.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.21.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.21.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.21.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.21.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 78 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.24.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0034 S‐032019100 222.70$                                                

20.30.22.23.0035 S‐032019100 637.75$                                                

20.30.22.23.0027 S‐032019100 552.09$                                                

20.30.22.23.0033 S‐032019100 313.70$                                                

10/15/2018 Page 79 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.32.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 80 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.33.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 81 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.41.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 82 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.43.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 83 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.12.0024 S‐032019100 250.06$                                                

21.30.22.12.0025 S‐032019100 635.80$                                                

21.30.22.12.0021 S‐032019100 83.35$                                                   

21.30.22.12.0023 S‐032019100 643.71$                                                

21.30.22.12.0019 S‐032019100 71.50$                                                   

21.30.22.12.0020 S‐032019100 400.08$                                                

21.30.22.12.0015 S‐032019100 85.27$                                                   

21.30.22.12.0017 S‐032019100 279.16$                                                

21.30.22.11.0056 S‐032019100 467.23$                                                

21.30.22.11.0057 S‐032019100 715.97$                                                

21.30.22.11.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0012 S‐032019100 469.44$                                                

21.30.22.11.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0010 S‐032019100 270.70$                                                

21.30.22.11.0011 S‐032019100 396.83$                                                

20.30.22.44.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0001 S‐032019100 472.87$                                                

20.30.22.44.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0013 S‐032019100 139.73$                                                

20.30.22.44.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0056 S‐032019100 1,154.50$                                             

20.30.22.43.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 84 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.14.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.13.0031 S‐032019100 1,910.02$                                             

21.30.22.14.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.13.0029 S‐032019100 185.94$                                                

21.30.22.13.0030 S‐032019100 354.67$                                                

21.30.22.13.0027 S‐032019100 634.64$                                                

21.30.22.13.0028 S‐032019100 652.09$                                                

21.30.22.13.0025 S‐032019100 640.64$                                                

21.30.22.13.0026 S‐032019100 841.18$                                                

21.30.22.13.0008 S‐032019100 560.00$                                                

21.30.22.13.0018 S‐032019100 476.04$                                                

21.30.22.13.0006 S‐032019100 261.63$                                                

21.30.22.13.0007 S‐032019100 448.87$                                                

21.30.22.13.0004 S‐032019100 256.24$                                                

21.30.22.13.0005 S‐032019100 240.66$                                                

21.30.22.12.0035 S‐032019100 849.07$                                                

21.30.22.13.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.12.0030 S‐032019100 63.58$                                                   

21.30.22.12.0034 S‐032019100 353.51$                                                

21.30.22.12.0027 S‐032019100 586.46$                                                

21.30.22.12.0029 S‐032019100 228.30$                                                

10/15/2018 Page 85 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.14.0149 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0150 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0147 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0148 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0145 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0146 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0143 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0144 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0141 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0142 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0139 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0140 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0137 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0138 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0130 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 86 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.21.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0095 S‐032019100 1,323.72$                                             

21.30.22.21.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0067 S‐032019100 271.61$                                                

21.30.22.21.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0163 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0002 S‐032019100 453.89$                                                

21.30.22.14.0161 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0162 S‐032019100 520.25$                                                

21.30.22.14.0159 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0160 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0157 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0158 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0155 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0156 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0153 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0154 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0151 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0152 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 87 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.22.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0096 S‐032019100 117.80$                                                

21.30.22.21.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 88 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.23.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 89 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.23.0146 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0147 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0144 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0145 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0142 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0143 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0140 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0141 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0137 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0139 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0130 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0104 S‐032019100 68.73$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 90 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.24.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0152 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0150 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0151 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0148 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0149 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 91 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.24.0146 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0147 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0144 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0145 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0142 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0143 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0140 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0141 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0138 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0139 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0137 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0130 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 92 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.24.0244 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0245 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0242 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0243 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0240 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0241 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0238 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0239 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0236 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0237 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0234 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0235 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0232 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0233 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0230 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0231 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0228 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0229 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0226 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0227 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0224 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0225 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0222 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0223 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0220 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0221 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0218 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0219 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0216 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0217 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0214 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0215 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0212 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0213 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0210 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0211 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0208 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0209 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0206 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0207 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0204 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0205 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0202 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0203 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0200 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0201 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0198 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0199 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0196 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0197 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0194 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0195 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0172 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0193 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0170 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0171 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0168 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0169 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0166 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0167 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0164 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0165 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0162 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0163 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0160 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0161 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0158 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0159 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0148 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0157 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 93 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.31.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0300 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0298 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0299 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0296 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0297 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0294 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0295 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0292 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0293 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0290 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0291 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0288 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0289 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0286 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0287 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0284 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0285 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0282 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0283 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0280 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0281 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0278 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0279 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0276 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0277 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0274 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0275 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0272 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0273 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0270 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0271 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0268 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0269 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0266 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0267 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0264 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0265 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0262 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0263 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0260 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0261 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0258 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0259 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0256 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0257 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0254 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0255 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0252 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0253 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0250 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0251 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0248 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0249 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0246 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0247 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 94 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.31.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 95 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.31.0170 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0171 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0168 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0169 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0166 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0167 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0164 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0165 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0162 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0163 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0160 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0161 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0158 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0159 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0156 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0157 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0154 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0155 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0152 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0153 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0150 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0151 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0148 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0149 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0146 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0147 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0144 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0145 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0142 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0143 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0140 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0141 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0138 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0139 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0137 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0130 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 96 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.32.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0210 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0208 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0209 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0206 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0207 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0204 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0205 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0202 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0203 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0200 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0201 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0198 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0199 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0196 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0197 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0194 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0195 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0192 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0193 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0190 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0191 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0188 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0189 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0186 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0187 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0184 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0185 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0182 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0183 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0180 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0181 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0178 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0179 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0176 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0177 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0174 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0175 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0172 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0173 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 97 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.32.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 98 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.33.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0001 S‐032019100 49.52$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0149 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0150 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0145 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0146 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0143 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0144 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0141 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0142 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0138 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0139 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0137 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0130 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 99 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.41.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 100 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.41.0140 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0141 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0130 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 101 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.42.0003 S‐032019100 271.19$                                                

21.30.22.42.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0247 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0248 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0245 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0246 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0243 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0244 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0241 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0242 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0239 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0240 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0231 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0232 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0229 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0230 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0227 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0228 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0222 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0223 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0220 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0221 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0218 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0219 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0216 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0217 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0214 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0215 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0212 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0213 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0210 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0211 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0208 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0209 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0203 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0204 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0201 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0202 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0198 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0200 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0196 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0197 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0194 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0195 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0192 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0193 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0167 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0191 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0165 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0166 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0163 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0164 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0161 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0162 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0159 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0160 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0157 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0158 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0155 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0156 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0153 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0154 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0151 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0152 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0149 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0150 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0144 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0145 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0142 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0143 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 102 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.44.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.43.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.43.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.43.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.43.0010 S‐032019100 76.76$                                                   

21.30.22.42.0033 S‐032019100 797.28$                                                

21.30.22.43.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.42.0027 S‐032019100 1,152.29$                                             

21.30.22.42.0029 S‐032019100 984.48$                                                

21.30.22.42.0024 S‐032019100 100.00$                                                

21.30.22.42.0025 S‐032019100 714.35$                                                

21.30.22.42.0019 S‐032019100 455.34$                                                

21.30.22.42.0023 S‐032019100 278.89$                                                

21.30.22.42.0008 S‐032019100 1,070.36$                                             

21.30.22.42.0018 S‐032019100 869.42$                                                

10/15/2018 Page 103 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.11.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0079 S‐032019100 807.70$                                                

21.30.22.44.0080 S‐032019100 80.55$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 104 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.12.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 105 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.21.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0008 S‐032019100 803.85$                                                

22.30.22.21.0009 S‐032019100 893.39$                                                

22.30.22.14.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0002 S‐032019100 1,830.37$                                             

22.30.22.14.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.14.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.13.0024 S‐032019100 619.76$                                                

22.30.22.14.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.13.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.13.0022 S‐032019100 2,409.68$                                             

22.30.22.13.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.13.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.13.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.13.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.13.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.13.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.13.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 106 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.23.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0057 S‐032019100 1,098.56$                                             

22.30.22.23.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0051 S‐032019100 127.53$                                                

22.30.22.22.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0050 S‐032019100 1,671.65$                                             

22.30.22.22.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0001 S‐032019100 441.05$                                                

22.30.22.22.0009 S‐032019100 304.60$                                                

22.30.22.21.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 107 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.32.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.24.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.24.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.24.0002 S‐032019100 394.05$                                                

22.30.22.24.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 108 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.32.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 109 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.33.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0152 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0150 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0151 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0148 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0149 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0146 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0147 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0144 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0145 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0142 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0143 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0140 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0141 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0138 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0139 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0137 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0130 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 110 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.33.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 111 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.43.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0023 S‐032019100 1,011.83$                                             

22.30.22.43.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.42.0013 S‐032019100 1,990.32$                                             

22.30.22.43.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.42.0010 S‐032019100 2,647.38$                                             

22.30.22.42.0011 S‐032019100 472.53$                                                

22.30.22.42.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.42.0005 S‐032019100 598.55$                                                

22.30.22.41.0026 S‐032019100 49.88$                                                   

22.30.22.41.0029 S‐032019100 170.63$                                                

22.30.22.41.0024 S‐032019100 177.59$                                                

22.30.22.41.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.41.0022 S‐032019100 1,438.09$                                             

22.30.22.41.0023 S‐032019100 2,995.75$                                             

22.30.22.41.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.41.0020 S‐032019100 266.82$                                                

22.30.22.34.0033 S‐032019100 381.48$                                                

22.30.22.34.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 112 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

23.30.22.21.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0051 S‐032019100 63.09$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0022 S‐032019100 72.44$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0049 S‐032019100 63.09$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0050 S‐032019100 63.09$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0047 S‐032019100 63.09$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0048 S‐032019100 63.09$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0045 S‐032019100 63.09$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0046 S‐032019100 63.09$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0044 S‐032019100 506.60$                                                

22.30.22.44.0037 S‐032019100 159.25$                                                

22.30.22.44.0040 S‐032019100 121.95$                                                

22.30.22.44.0034 S‐032019100 297.97$                                                

22.30.22.44.0035 S‐032019100 151.20$                                                

22.30.22.44.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0006 S‐032019100 134.63$                                                

22.30.22.44.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 113 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

23.30.22.22.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 114 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

23.30.22.34.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.33.0020 S‐032019100 1,215.99$                                             

23.30.22.34.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.33.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.33.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.33.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.33.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.33.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.33.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.33.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.33.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.32.0003 S‐032019100 703.96$                                                

23.30.22.33.0008 S‐032019100 1,767.51$                                             

23.30.22.24.0005 S‐032019100 491.49$                                                

23.30.22.24.0006 S‐032019100 2,087.00$                                             

23.30.22.24.0003 S‐032019100 165.37$                                                

23.30.22.24.0004 S‐032019100 95.17$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0021 S‐032019100 599.79$                                                

23.30.22.23.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0165 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0168 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0163 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0164 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0161 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0162 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0157 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0159 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0155 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0156 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0153 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0154 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0151 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0152 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0149 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0150 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0143 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0148 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0141 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0142 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0139 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0140 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0137 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0138 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0130 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 115 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

23.30.22.43.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.42.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.42.0024 S‐032019100 53.70$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.42.0019 S‐032019100 5,542.04$                                             

23.30.22.34.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 116 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

25.30.22.22.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 117 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

25.30.22.22.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 118 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.11.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 119 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.11.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 120 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.12.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0034 S‐032019100 1,988.47$                                             

26.30.22.12.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0025 S‐032019100 203.13$                                                

26.30.22.12.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0019 S‐032019100 653.62$                                                

26.30.22.12.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0014 S‐032019100 105.43$                                                

26.30.22.12.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0013 S‐032019100 77.20$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 121 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.13.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0075 S‐032019100 335.64$                                                

26.30.22.12.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 122 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.14.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 123 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.14.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 124 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.21.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 125 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.23.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0005 S‐032019100 344.91$                                                

26.30.22.23.0008 S‐032019100 137.88$                                                

26.30.22.23.0003 S‐032019100 311.75$                                                

26.30.22.23.0004 S‐032019100 311.47$                                                

26.30.22.23.0001 S‐032019100 261.66$                                                

26.30.22.23.0002 S‐032019100 297.63$                                                

26.30.22.22.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0031 S‐032019100 2,843.74$                                             

26.30.22.22.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0015 S‐032019100 1,847.85$                                             

26.30.22.22.0017 S‐032019100 189.93$                                                

26.30.22.22.0007 S‐032019100 209.13$                                                

26.30.22.22.0008 S‐032019100 202.41$                                                

26.30.22.22.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 126 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.24.0042 S‐032019100 1,590.47$                                             

26.30.22.24.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0013 S‐032019100 115.52$                                                

26.30.22.24.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0050 S‐032019100 455.52$                                                

26.30.22.23.0051 S‐032019100 556.95$                                                

26.30.22.23.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0046 S‐032019100 88.34$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0035 S‐032019100 447.24$                                                

26.30.22.23.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 127 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.32.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 128 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

27.30.22.11.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0026 S‐032019100 140.79$                                                

27.30.22.11.0027 S‐032019100 359.85$                                                

27.30.22.11.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0013 S‐032019100 170.82$                                                

27.30.22.11.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 129 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

27.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.21.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.21.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.21.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.21.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.14.0018 S‐032019100 378.56$                                                

27.30.22.21.0002 S‐032019100 280.90$                                                

27.30.22.14.0016 S‐032019100 392.90$                                                

27.30.22.14.0017 S‐032019100 800.38$                                                

27.30.22.14.0014 S‐032019100 289.66$                                                

27.30.22.14.0015 S‐032019100 209.36$                                                

27.30.22.14.0005 S‐032019100 181.20$                                                

27.30.22.14.0011 S‐032019100 194.38$                                                

27.30.22.14.0003 S‐032019100 2,189.96$                                             

27.30.22.14.0004 S‐032019100 229.86$                                                

27.30.22.14.0001 S‐032019100 201.52$                                                

27.30.22.14.0002 S‐032019100 221.96$                                                

27.30.22.13.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0008 S‐032019100 649.50$                                                

27.30.22.12.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0007 S‐032019100 1,258.67$                                             

27.30.22.12.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0036 S‐032019100 212.22$                                                

27.30.22.11.0037 S‐032019100 917.33$                                                

27.30.22.11.0034 S‐032019100 1,841.38$                                             

27.30.22.11.0035 S‐032019100 160.60$                                                

27.30.22.11.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 130 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

27.30.22.41.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.34.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.34.0009 S‐032019100 818.45$                                                

27.30.22.34.0010 S‐032019100 2,226.58$                                             

27.30.22.34.0006 S‐032019100 1,243.97$                                             

27.30.22.34.0007 S‐032019100 297.39$                                                

27.30.22.33.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.34.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.33.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.33.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.32.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.33.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.32.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.32.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.32.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.32.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.31.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.32.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.31.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.31.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.31.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.31.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.24.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.24.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.24.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.24.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.24.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.24.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.23.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.23.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.23.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 131 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

27.30.22.41.0121 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0122 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0119 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0120 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0118 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 132 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

28.30.22.13.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.13.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.13.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.13.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.13.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.13.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0028 S‐032019100 1,306.64$                                             

28.30.22.12.0005 S‐032019100 5,271.31$                                             

28.30.22.11.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0014 S‐032019100 508.55$                                                

28.30.22.11.0015 S‐032019100 439.33$                                                

28.30.22.11.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.43.0032 S‐032019100 168.76$                                                

27.30.22.44.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.43.0029 S‐032019100 225.39$                                                

27.30.22.43.0031 S‐032019100 1,479.41$                                             

27.30.22.43.0027 S‐032019100 355.38$                                                

27.30.22.43.0028 S‐032019100 416.30$                                                

27.30.22.43.0024 S‐032019100 80.30$                                                   

27.30.22.43.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.43.0021 S‐032019100 199.90$                                                

27.30.22.43.0022 S‐032019100 143.44$                                                

27.30.22.43.0018 S‐032019100 151.83$                                                

27.30.22.43.0019 S‐032019100 1,161.39$                                             

27.30.22.43.0016 S‐032019100 122.50$                                                

27.30.22.43.0017 S‐032019100 129.96$                                                

27.30.22.43.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.43.0015 S‐032019100 114.39$                                                

27.30.22.42.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0029 S‐032019100 83.21$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0022 S‐032019100 504.69$                                                

27.30.22.42.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0137 S‐032019100 962.67$                                                

27.30.22.42.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0132 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0129 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0130 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0127 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0128 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0125 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0126 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0123 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0124 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 133 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

28.30.22.21.0117 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.22.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0115 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0116 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0113 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0114 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0111 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0112 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0109 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0110 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0107 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0108 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0101 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0099 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0100 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0097 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0098 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0090 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0009 S‐032019100 246.32$                                                

28.30.22.21.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.13.0019 S‐032019100 1,599.74$                                             

28.30.22.14.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 134 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

28.30.22.33.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.31.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.31.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.31.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.31.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.31.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.31.0008 S‐032019100 617.74$                                                

28.30.22.31.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.31.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.31.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.24.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.24.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.24.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.24.0009 S‐032019100 194.57$                                                

28.30.22.24.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.24.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.24.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.24.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.22.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.24.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.22.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.22.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.22.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.22.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.22.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.22.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 135 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.11.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.44.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.44.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.44.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.44.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.44.0006 S‐032019100 659.29$                                                

28.30.22.44.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.44.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.44.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.44.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.44.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.43.0028 S‐032019100 410.11$                                                

28.30.22.44.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.43.0026 S‐032019100 138.72$                                                

28.30.22.43.0027 S‐032019100 590.79$                                                

28.30.22.43.0024 S‐032019100 3,140.35$                                             

28.30.22.43.0025 S‐032019100 780.07$                                                

28.30.22.43.0019 S‐032019100 682.56$                                                

28.30.22.43.0023 S‐032019100 1,390.93$                                             

28.30.22.43.0009 S‐032019100 709.38$                                                

28.30.22.43.0016 S‐032019100 1,223.19$                                             

28.30.22.42.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.42.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.42.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.42.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.42.0001 S‐032019100 159.73$                                                

28.30.22.42.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.41.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.41.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.41.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.41.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.41.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.41.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.34.0017 S‐032019100 238.04$                                                

28.30.22.41.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.34.0015 S‐032019100 167.33$                                                

28.30.22.34.0016 S‐032019100 2,161.80$                                             

28.30.22.34.0013 S‐032019100 50.27$                                                   

28.30.22.34.0014 S‐032019100 1,255.86$                                             

28.30.22.34.0011 S‐032019100 369.99$                                                

28.30.22.34.0012 S‐032019100 229.51$                                                

28.30.22.34.0008 S‐032019100 275.48$                                                

28.30.22.34.0009 S‐032019100 283.11$                                                

28.30.22.34.0006 S‐032019100 2,254.18$                                             

28.30.22.34.0007 S‐032019100 285.43$                                                

28.30.22.33.0042 S‐032019100 539.65$                                                

28.30.22.33.0043 S‐032019100 393.15$                                                

28.30.22.33.0040 S‐032019100 558.31$                                                

28.30.22.33.0041 S‐032019100 148.29$                                                

28.30.22.33.0038 S‐032019100 327.67$                                                

28.30.22.33.0039 S‐032019100 318.24$                                                

28.30.22.33.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0037 S‐032019100 3,397.63$                                             

28.30.22.33.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 136 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.12.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 137 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.14.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 138 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.23.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.21.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.21.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.21.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.21.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.21.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.21.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.21.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.21.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.21.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.21.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 139 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.31.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 140 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.32.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0089 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 141 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.33.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0087 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0085 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0086 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0080 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 142 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.34.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 143 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.42.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0106 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0104 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0105 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0102 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0103 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0095 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0096 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0093 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0094 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0091 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0092 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0088 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0079 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 144 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.43.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0077 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0078 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0075 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0076 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0074 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 145 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

30.30.22.11.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0028 S‐032019100 1,731.75$                                             

29.30.22.44.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0014 S‐032019100 605.20$                                                

29.30.22.44.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 146 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

30.30.22.22.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0073 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0059 S‐032019100 701.71$                                                

30.30.22.11.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 147 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

30.30.22.22.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.23.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0059 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 148 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

32.30.22.12.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0072 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0070 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0071 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0061 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0060 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0038 S‐032019100 657.08$                                                

32.30.22.11.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

31.30.22.23.0013 S‐032019100 157.73$                                                

31.30.22.24.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

31.30.22.23.0011 S‐032019100 258.11$                                                

31.30.22.23.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

31.30.22.22.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

31.30.22.23.0002 S‐032019100 204.15$                                                

31.30.22.22.0018 S‐032019100 289.66$                                                

31.30.22.22.0021 S‐032019100 197.89$                                                

31.30.22.22.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

31.30.22.22.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

31.30.22.22.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

31.30.22.22.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

31.30.22.22.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

31.30.22.22.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

31.30.22.22.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

31.30.22.22.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

31.30.22.22.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

31.30.22.22.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

31.30.22.13.0011 S‐032019100 6,173.49$                                             

31.30.22.13.0013 S‐032019100 1,039.18$                                             

30.30.22.23.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

30.30.22.23.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 149 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

32.30.22.13.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0006 S‐032019100 65.20$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 150 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

32.30.22.14.0145 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0146 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0143 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0144 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0141 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0142 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0139 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0140 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0137 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0138 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0135 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0136 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0133 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0134 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0130 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0131 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0003 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0083 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0084 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0081 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0082 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0058 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0054 S‐032019100 102.77$                                                

32.30.22.13.0055 S‐032019100 541.19$                                                

10/15/2018 Page 151 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

32.30.22.21.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0195 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0192 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0194 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0190 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0191 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0188 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0189 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0186 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0187 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0184 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0185 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0181 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0183 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0179 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0180 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0177 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0178 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0175 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0176 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0173 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0174 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0171 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0172 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0169 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0170 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0167 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0168 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0165 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0166 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0163 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0164 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0161 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0162 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0158 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0159 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0156 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0157 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0153 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0154 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0151 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0152 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0149 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0150 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0147 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0148 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 152 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

32.30.22.32.0052 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0053 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0050 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0051 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0049 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0025 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0023 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0021 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0018 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0015 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0012 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.31.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.31.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.31.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.31.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.31.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.31.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.31.0027 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.31.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0048 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.31.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0046 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0047 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0044 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0042 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0043 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0040 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0041 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0038 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0036 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0037 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0035 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0033 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0031 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0028 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 153 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

33.30.22.23.0053 S‐032019100 73.77$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0051 S‐032019100 49.79$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0052 S‐032019100 49.79$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0047 S‐032019100 51.64$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0050 S‐032019100 1,263.28$                                             

33.30.22.23.0045 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0046 S‐032019100 51.64$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0043 S‐032019100 2,139.27$                                             

33.30.22.23.0044 S‐032019100 47.95$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0033 S‐032019100 1,647.24$                                             

33.30.22.23.0034 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0030 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0032 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0026 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0029 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0022 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0024 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

33.30.22.22.0036 S‐032019100 4,224.42$                                             

33.30.22.23.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

33.30.22.22.0027 S‐032019100 300.55$                                                

33.30.22.22.0031 S‐032019100 767.06$                                                

33.30.22.21.0018 S‐032019100 313.79$                                                

33.30.22.22.0024 S‐032019100 299.45$                                                

32.30.22.42.0162 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0246 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0159 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0161 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0020 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0158 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0017 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0019 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0014 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0016 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0011 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0013 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0009 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0010 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0007 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0008 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0005 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0006 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0002 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0004 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.33.0039 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0001 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0068 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0069 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0066 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0067 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0064 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0065 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0062 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0063 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0056 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0057 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0054 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0055 S‐032019100 46.80$                                                   

10/15/2018 Page 154 of 154
VLAWMO

Pay 2019 Storm Water Certification



VLAWMO Resolution 09-2018  1 | P a g e  

RESOLUTION 09-2018 
Of the Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization (VLAWMO) 

 
October 24, 2018 

The Board of Directors of the Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization met 
in a regular meeting at the Vadnais Heights City Hall on Wednesday, the 24th day of October, 
2018 at 7:00 o'clock p.m. 

The following members were present: 
 Dan Jones, City of White Bear Lake 
 Jim Lindner, City of Gem Lake 

Rob Rafferty, City of Lino Lakes 
Terry Nyblom, City of Vadnais Heights 

 Ed Prudhon, Town of White Bear 
Marty Long, City of North Oaks 

 
The following members were absent:  
 
 
 

Director __________ introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption: 

 

RESOLUTION 09-2018 
 

A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING STORM SEWER UTILITY CHARGES TO THE 
COUNTY AUDITOR TO BE ASSESSED ON REAL ESTATE TAXES PAYABLE IN 

2019. 
 

WHERAS, Minnesota Law 2008, Chapter 366, Article 6, Section 47 provides that the 
Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization may certify to the County Auditors the 
amounts of storm sewer utility charges to be collected on said premises the ensuing year; and 

WHEREAS, the Storm Sewer Utility (SSU) Rule of the Vadnais Lake Area Water 
Management Organization, provides that the watershed may certify to the County Auditors the 
amounts of unpaid utility charges to be collected as part of the tax levy/special assessments on 
said premises the ensuing year;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE VADNAIS 

LAKE AREA WATER MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION, AS FOLLOWS:  



VLAWMO Resolution 09-2018  2 | P a g e  

1. Attachments 1 and 2 attached hereto and made a part thereof by reference is a list of 
parcels of real property lying within the VLAWMO limits of which have surface water runoff 
and on which there are service charges payable in 2019.  

2. The Board hereby certifies said list and requests the Ramsey County Auditor and Anoka 
County Auditor to include in the real estate taxes/assessments due the amount set forth in 
Attachments 1 and 2 with taxes/assessments due and payable in 2019. 

3. The VLAWMO Administrator is directed to tender a certified copy of this Resolution to 
the Ramsey and Anoka County Departments of Property Records and Revenue. 

The motion for adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by member 
Director Jones and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

Directors:  

and the following voted against the same:  

None 

Whereupon the resolution was declared passed and adopted. 
 

 
 
__________________________________________ ________________________ 
Dan Jones, Chair     Date 
 
VADNAIS LAKE AREA WATER MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION  
 
 

 
I, the undersigned, Administrator of the Vadnais Lake Area Water Management 

Organization, hereby certify that I have carefully compared and attached the foregoing extract of 
minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of said watershed held on the 24th day of 
October 2018, with the original thereof on file in my office.  

 
WITNESSED BY the Watershed Administrator this 24th day of October 2018. 

_____________________________ 
Stephanie McNamara, Administrator 
 
 



 

 
 

 
  800 County Road E E, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
  www.vlawmo.org;   Office@vlawmo.org  

 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Tyler Thompson, Stephanie McNamara, Dawn Tanner 

Date: October 2018 

Re:  VI. B. Birch Lake Project – 4th St & Otter Update; MNCC Grant Application 
 

1. The 4th St. & Otter Lake Rd storm water treatment project is still progressing and moving forward. 
After some conditions witnessed this past monitoring season and in light of the approved wetland 
delineation performed on the site, staff and the engineer have been working on parameters to 
move the placement of the treatment filter from the outlet to the inlet of the area. As concept plans 
first showed, it was projected the filter would be placed on the outlet to clean the stormwater that 
exits the wetland before going into Birch Lake. It has now been determined that placement would 
instead be ideal at the inlet of the wetland, the storm water would run through the filter, be treated, 
and then go directly to the improved outlet and out into Birch Lake. As it is now, the inlet puts water 
directly into the wetland, which, in turn, pushes all of the nutrients out of the wetland and carries 
them into Birch Lake when the water leaves the system. Effectively, re-placement of the filter would 
completely prevent that from happening. 

a. We are waiting for one more survey collection to be done and then that will be relayed to Barr 
Eng. for them to move further with engineering design options for the filter. 

b. Staff also had the chance to meet with the City of White Bear Lake staff to catch up on project 
development, and it was determined that the City will seek to directly own the 4th & Otter 
property that VLAWMO was seeking to acquire.  

2. MN Conservation Corps grant application. The MCC grant window is now open (Oct. 15-Dec. 15). 
VLAWMO is preparing a proposal to support work onsite for the filter and restoration to support 
enhanced function of the filter. We are proposing to use a MCC crew for 8, 10-hour workdays in two 
chunks of time. We’ll do one set of time to clear buckthorn and other brush, remove debris from the 
site, and treat the site with herbicide. There will be a minimum of 5 days between herbicide 
application and replanting target vegetation. Revegetation will focus on native grassland species 
with a few low-growing shrubs. These plantings will reduce leaves and other plant debris delivered 
to the filter. The project will save time and money in filter maintenance and likely extend the 
functioning time of the filter. The dollar value for this grant depends upon the actual time spent and 
size of the crew but is approximately $10,000.  

 

http://www.vlawmo.org/
mailto:Office@vlawmo.org

	Board_ePacket_10_24_18
	Board_ePacket_10_24_18
	Board_ePacket_10_24_18
	Board_ePacket_10_24_18
	II. BOD_Agenda_10_24_18
	III. BOD_Minutes_08_22_18
	MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	IV. A. Welcome Dawn Tanner
	IV. B. 1. Lambert Creek (Co. Ditch 14) Memo
	IV. B. 3. LLdepth map
	V. A. 1. TEC Report 2018 October
	V. A. 2. October 2018 Fin RPT
	Summary
	P & L
	Check Detail
	Credit Card

	V. B. Education and Outreach
	VI. A. 1. Goose Lake memo
	VI. A. 1. i.  WBF grant app




	Resolution 08-2018 WBF grant - Goose
	Board_ePacket_10_24_18
	Board_ePacket_10_24_18
	Board_ePacket_10_24_18
	Board_ePacket_10_24_18
	VI. B. 1. SSU memo

	VI. B. 3. 1. SSU Cert Board Summary


	VI. B. 3. i. Pay 2019 Anoka County Certification - PRELIMINARY
	VI. B. 3. i. Pay 2019 Ramsey County Certification - PRELIMINARY
	Board_ePacket_10_24_18
	Board_ePacket_10_24_18
	Board_ePacket_10_24_18.pdf
	VI. B. 2. Resolution 09-2018 Storm Sewer Utility

	Board_ePacket_10_24_18
	VI. C. 1. Birch Lake Project Update





